FY 2018-2019 PUBLIC SERVICES FUNDING APPLICATION

Date Submitted by Applicant: | 2/15/2018

Date Received by City:

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Organization/Agency Name: Jack and Jili Children’s Center, Inc.

Funding Requested: $50,000 Number of Clients To Be Served: 12-20

Select One Public Service Activity / Category Name Below:

Economic Empowerment/Development Program [ Health Care and Substance Abuse Program
[ Education Program (including childcare and the like) [ Recreation Program
(1 Emergency Food and Shelter Program [ Other (Identify the Activity / Service:
O] Grassroots Community Projects in Eligible Click here to enter text.
Neighborhoods

Select one HUD National Objective below:
Benefit to low- and moderate- income (LMI) persons
[ Aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight
[ Urgent Need

Address Where Public Service Activity To Be Administered:
1315 West Broward Blvd, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312

Primary Contact Person: e . .
Heathor Siskind Title: Executive Director
. City: Fort Lauderdale
Agency Address: 1315 West Broward Blvd Zip Code: 33312

Phone #: (954) 463-8772
Fax #: (954) 463-8773

E-mail: hsiskind@jackand;jillcenter.org

Printed Name of Authorized Official Signing: Heather Siskind

Title of Authorized Official Signing: Executive Director

Employer Identification Number (EIN): Dun & Bradstreet Number (DUNS)!:
59-0637870 13-151-3475

CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR)? KYes [0 Neo

! All recipients who are awarded federal funding must have a DUNS Number. To request a DUNS Number, access: http://mycredit.dnb.com/establish-your-
business/
2 All recipients who are awarded federal funding must be registered on the CCR website prior to receiving a grant. Once a DUNS Number has been obtained you

must register at https://www.sain.gov/portal/public/S AM/#1
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PLEASE NOTE: CDBG funds cannot be used to purchase equipment, machinery, software or vehicles.
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Section #1: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (limit 2000 characters)

Include a project overview of the services to be provided and the planned recipients (target
population(s)) of the service (i.e. youth, homeless, disabled, etc.).

Jack & Jill Children’s Center is a private, nonprofit early childhood education and family support center
established in 1942 by the Junior League of Greater Fort Lauderdale. It is our mission to break the cycle of
poverty for high need working families through the provision of quality early childhood education and
family strengthening programs. Open year round, we provide services for up to 165 children daily, between
the ages 6 weeks through twelve years of age and their families. We provide high quality early childhood
education using a curriculum which supports the cognitive, social, emotional and physical development of
children. An equally important component of Jack & Jill’s mission is to provide the tools, training and
resources necessary to enhance the ability of parents and caregivers to foster their child’s healthy growth and
development thereby reducing the risk of abuse, neglect and long term poverty. This is accomplished
through a series of family support services including parent education, work empowerment courses, case
management, and individual and family therapy. '

Jack & Jill serves low-income, working poor families in Broward County. Most of our families are living
within 150% of the federal poverty level, raising more than one child and struggling to make ends meet. A
total of 85% of our families are from the following three zip codes: 33311, 33312, and 33313. These areas
lead Broward County in poverty rates , incidences of abuse and neglect, accidental deaths, and long-term
poverty. Through the programs provided by Jack & Jill, we hope to educate, empower, and stabilize fragile
families by providing a “hand up” and not a hand out through programming requiring accountability and
commitment.
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Section #2: STATEMENT OF NEED (imit 6000 characters)

Describe the Fort Lauderdale community’s nced for your project. Include information on the history
and severity of the need in this city and, if applicable previous successful or unsuccessful attempts to
meet these needs. Provide specifics regarding the demographics of the population to be served including
the number of people experiencing this need and their location. NOTE: If you are targeting the homeless
population, please attach data that deals with homeless statistics in Fort Lauderdale, crime rate for
applicants providing those types of services, drop-out rate, pregnancy rate should be placed as
attachment B9.

According to the US Census Bureau's 2009-2013 American Community Survey, approximately 14.3% or
262,955 residents in Broward County are living below the poverty level. Of those, approximately 81,408 are
children in poverty. A disproportionate amount of these children, more than half, are living in single female
headed households. At Jack & Jill we understand how important it is for a working mother or caregiver to be
able to return to work shortly after having a child in order to maintain employment and financial stability. The
stress and frustration of finding high quality, affordable child care locks families into cyclical poverty,
generation after generation. Parents are often forced to drop out of school or job training, and experience high
job absenteeism and turnover. As a result, they are prevented from steady incomes, job advancement, and a
stable life for themselves and their children.

Equally important, children without quality early childhood education miss opportunities for emotional
growth, fundamental learning and socialization, and enter school unprepared for structured elementary level
learning lacking language and social skills, as well as life experience and motivation. Researchers agree that
high quality, early childhood education and early intervention make it possible for these children to compete
and succeed right from the start. Many studies have shown that high quality early childhood education results
in a variety of positive outcomes including readiness for school, greater academic achievement, high rates of
high school and college completion, lower rates of incarceration, and higher incomes.

When government subsidized dollars for child care were dramatically cut in the 90°s, Jack & Jill created the
Promising Futures Empowerment Scholarships to assist those hardworking families on the waitlist for
government support in an effort to alleviate this gap in funding. These scholarships are critical to providing
quality early childhood education and are an essential tool in helping our families to flourish. In Broward
County alone there are thousands of children on the waitlist for subsidized childcare. At Jack & Jill a staggering
90% of our families’ qualify for this subsidy but over half continue to wait for support.

The Promising Futures Empowerment Scholarships program has proven to be successful year after year. Last
year, approximately 50 low-income children and families received scholarships. All families maintained
employment and almost eighty percent increased or maintained their income. A total of 86 parents completed
courses through one of our adult education series, including our Nurturing Parenting Series, Financial Literacy
Course, Career Advancement Series, Making Dreams a Reality Series and Adventures in Relationship Series.
Children received quality education using age-appropriate curricula that incorporates child-centered play-
based learning where children thrive in an environment that meets their distinct needs and responds to their
unique contributions. Children without these opportunities for emotional health, fundamental learning and
socialization, enter school lacking the skills needed to succeed.

The Families We Serve
Jack & Jill Children’s Center serves low income working families with 85% living in the following three zip

codes; 33311, 33312, 33313. These areas lead Broward County in poverty rates , incidences of abuse and
neglect, accidental deaths, and long-term poverty. Of the families that participate in the programs provided
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by Jack & Jill, approximately ninety percent are living within 150% of the federal poverty level and raising
more than one child. All of these factors place these families and children at high risk for long term poverty
and for incidences of abuse and neglect. Through early intervention, family support, parent education, and
counseling/case management, Jack & Jill aims to break the cycle of poverty and reduce the risk for
incidences of abuse and neglect.
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Section #3: PROGRAM DESCRIPTION qimit of 6000 characters)

Describe how the proposed project will address the need as stated on previous page and identify how
input and support has been obtained from the impacted community. If other agencies are currently
providing a service to address this need, explain how your approach or program will improve or expand
the provision of services.

The Promising Futures Empowerment Scholarship program allows parents to provide their children with
high quality early childhood education while maintaining employment and working towards self-sufficiency.
This program provides funding for up to 50 children a year. Jack & Jill is requesting funding through the
Community Development Block Grant Program to support 12 — 20 of these children. The amount of
financial assistance a family receives is determined using a sliding scale which incorporates household

income and family size.

CHILD COMPONENT
Jack & JilI’s Early Childhood Education Program is offered daily from 6:30AM to 6:00PM, Monday through

Friday. The program focuses on enabling children to grow physically, emotionally, and socially in a safe,
caring environment using age-appropriate methods for cognitive growth. Nationally accredited by

NAEY C(National Association for the Education of Young Children) it ranks in the top 2% of early
childhood education facilities in Broward County. Using a culturally rich curriculum called The Creative
Curriculum®©, teachers engage children in activities including art, math, literacy, science, music, puzzles,
manipulatives, and physical education. Activities are designed to meet specific goals for social, physical,
cognitive and language development. Additionally, children receive two hot balanced meals and a snack
every day, along with preventative care, including onsite immunizations, hearing, vision, and speech
screenings.

PARENT COMPONENT

Every family receiving a scholarship is required to pay a portion of their child’s tuition and is held
accountable in numerous ways. Once a tuition rate is determined, families must sign an agreement
mandating that following criteria be met in order to maintain their scholarship.

Parent/Caregive must:

» Pay weekly tuition

« Work and/or attend school a minimum of 25 hours a week. (Paystubs checked quarterly)

* Complete a family assessment once a year tracking information including income, employment,
educational level, housing, etc.

+ Be on the waitlist for government subsidized funds should funding become available.

« Attend a 10-weck abuse and neglect prevention course called Nurturing Parenting with topics that include
stress management, listening & communication and positive disciple.

» Participate in 1 parent education series per year after completion of the 10-week Nurturing Parenting series.
» Complete 12 parent volunteer hours per year.

All of the programs provided to the parents and families of Jack & Jill are designed to strengthen a parents’
ability to advocate for themselves and for their children stressing the significant impact that parents have on
their child’s education and development. This partnership is essential for family success because Jack & Jill
does not provide a “hand-out”, we provide the essential “hand-up”, motivating and supporting our families to
work harder for their child’s future and for their family’s future.

CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 6
Page 7 of 144



COMMUNITY INPUT
Input and support has been obtained from the impacted community through a survey administered to our

parents upon completion of the 10-Week Nurturing Parenting Series. This survey evaluates the relevance
and effectiveness of our programs. The following are some of the responses we have received.

» “] am very pleased with the overall program. It opened my eyes to a whole new way of life as being a
parent.”

« “Through this class [ was able to release a lot of stress I didn’t even know I was holding and I was able to
improve my communication skills in my relationships.”

» “The most helpful topics from this class were alternative forms of discipline. communication with respect

and learning how a child’s brain develops.”

SIMILAR PROGRAMS
Although there arc a couple of other programs in the City of Fort Lauderdale who provide scholarships for

early childhood education, these programs do not offer the extensive wrap around and family support
services which are provided at Jack & Jill. These services include our extensive parent education cources,
case management, therapeutic support, food and clothing pantry and emergency assistance fund. Through
our holistic approach, Jack & Jill reverses the staggering consequences of poverty on low-income children
and families by stabilizing fragile families.
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Section #4: PROJECT BENEFIT (limit of 6000 characters)

Using data and research explain how the project is expected to result in long term as well as short-term
benefit. Include both an overview of the scope of services to be provided as well as specific information
as to the goals, objectives, activities, timelines and measurable outcomes for the project, using the chart

below.

To achieve success in reversing the overwhelming consequences that poverty can have on low-income
families, Jack & Jill believes the key is to provide quality services that support both the child and his or her
family through holistic, wrap-around services. This is accomplished through the provision of quality early
childhood education services and family intervention and support.

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Jack & Jill provides a high quality, nationally accredited early childhood education program providing
children with a safe, nurturing environment which fosters physical, emotional, social and cognitive growth in
children. Teachers engage children in age appropriate activities including art. math, literacy, science, music,
puzzles, manipulatives, and physical education. Researchers have long documented the positive outcomes
that high quality early childhood education has on the development of children including readiness for
school, greater academic achievement, higher rates of high school and college completion, lower rates of
incarceration, and higher incomes.

ASSESSMENT/EVALUATIONS
All children enrolled at Jack & Jill are screened three times a year using nationally recognized assessment
tools. All assessment scores are maintained in each child’s portfolio and are compared to nationally set

standards.

Florida Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Assessment (Students ages 4 & 5 in VPK Program)
Includes progress monitoring measures in the areas of Print Knowledge, Phonological Awareness,
Mathematics, and Oral Language/Vocabulary.

Teaching Strategies GOLD (All Children)

This online assessment tool offers a revolutionary approach to help plan ahead, track progress, and inform
decisions that meet the needs of each child, every step of the way. Progress monitoring in social-emotional,
physical, language, cognitive, literacy and mathematics.

PARENT PROGRAMS

Jack & Jill provides a comprehensive parent program designed to strengthen at-risk families by providing
intensive parent education and wrap around support services. As a result, parents gain confidence and
families function at higher levels. Families participating in the parenting programs are provided dinner and
on-site childcare for both children enrolled at Jack & Jill as well as for older siblings.

NURTURING PARENTING PROGRAM - ABUSE & NEGLECT PREVENTION

The primary component of the Family Strengthening Program is the 10-week Nurturing Parenting Series.
This 10-week parenting course uses a curriculum that focuses on topics including understanding child
development, developing appropriate expectations of children, appropriate child management techniques,
stress management, building a child’s self~worth, brain development, and communicating with respect.
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EMPLOYMENT EMPOWERMENT SERIES
This six week series covers all of the essential skills needed to assist in finding a job or obtaining a better
one. Topics include career inventory, resume writing, job search strategies, LinkedIn, interview preparation,

and post interview skills.

FINANCIAL LITERACY SERIES
This six week series, hosted by Bank of America, provides information to parents regarding budgeting,

credit, loans and financial recovery.

In addition to the parenting courses and workshops offered above, families are provided with a wide range of
wrap-around support services in an effort to meet their broad needs.

PARENT COUNCIL
This group offers parents the opportunity to come together and be involved in their child's early childhood

program and to help parents become full partners in their child’s education.

CASE MANAGEMENT
Assess and support each family’s unique needs and to link families to resources and opportunities for self-

help.

FOOD AND CLOTHING PANTRY
Enables families to select clothing, shoes, canned and boxed goods, diapers, infant items and gift certificates

donated by the community.

EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE FUND
Provides emergency funds to families for medical, dental, prescriptions, utility bills, rent, food, and

transportation.

EVALUATIONS

FAMILY ASSESSMENT

Each new family at Jack & Jill is required to complete a Family Assessment which captures information
regarding employment, income, housing, healthcare and caregiver/child interactions. Families are assessed
during the initial enrollment process and then subsequently at the end of the school year in June to track

progress.

ADULT ADOLESCENT PARENTNG INDEX(AAPI-2). The AAPI-2 is an inventory designed to assess the
parenting and child rearing attitudes of adult and adolescent parent and pre-parent populations. Based on the
known parenting and child rearing behaviors of abusive parents, responses to the inventory provide an index
of risk for practicing behaviors known to be attributable to child abuse and neglect.

PARENTING STRESS INDEX (PSI). The PSI is used to measure the amount of parental stress that may put
a parent at-risk for developing dysfunctional parenting behaviors, or may put their child at-risk for
developing behavior problems.

Through our comprehensive parent program, Jack & Jill provides significant impact on the lives of low-
income children and families by promoting self-sufficiency through parent education courses, life skills

workshops and job development classes.

OVERALL PROGRAM QUALITY
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All teachers at Jack & Jill are required to complete two mandatory In-Service Training Workshops, and 12
in-service early childhood training hours on an annual basis. Individual professional development is
encouraged for all teaching and assisting staff.

ACCREDIDATION

Jack & Jill is accredited through the National Association for the Education of Young Children(NAEYC).
For more than 30 years, NAEYC Accreditation of Early Learning Programs has worked with programs to
implement best practices and develop a consistent understanding of how to achieve and maintain high
quality. NAEYC accredits early childhood programs according to health, safety and education standards.
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Section #5: AGENCY INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT
CAPAC ITY(limit of 7500 characters)

Describe the history and current status of the applicant agency, specifically providing information
which demonstrates the agency’s ability to successfully implement the program, including, if
applicable, data from previous year’s funded grant. Include information as to whether the
proposer operates in other cities, counties and/or states. Using the chart on the next page, (add
additional rows as needed) identify the key agency personnel; identify their responsibilities in the
project and key prior experience implementing similar projects. (Note: If funding will be used to
hire staff, indicate such in the staff column and complete all but the last column) Note — Resumes of
Program Administrator(s) and Chief Financial Officer are required in Attachment BS.

Jack & Jill Children’s Center was established in 1942 and is Broward County’s oldest nonprofit provider
of early childhood education. Jack & Jill was originally established to provide child carc for middle-class
women entering the workforce as their husbands fought in World War II.  As the profile of families
changed to primarily single parent households with diminishing family support systems, and more
stringent requirements for government assistance, Jack & Jill evolved to become a community-based
program, with a community based board of directors.

To date Jack & Jill has served more than 15,000 families with documented success from children who
now thrive as adults. Additionally, our parents and caregivers have proven to reap tremendous benefits
including improved financial stability, improved parenting skills, reduced dependency on government
support, and lowered risks for incidences of abuse and neglect. There is only one location for Jack &Jill
located at 1315 W. Broward Blvd., Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312.

2016-2017 PROGRAM RESULTS:

Over 280 low-income children and their families received services provided by Jack & Jill.
100% of participants maintained employment

77% of participants increased or maintained their income

86 families participated in our parent education scries

20 parents completed the 10-Weck Nurturing Parenting Series

14 parents completed the 6-Week Financial Literacy Series

8 parents completed the 5-Week Career Advancement Series

34 parents completed the 6-Week Making Dreams a Reality

10 parents completed the 5-Week Adventures in Relationships Series

1,354 hours of case management were provided

The food and clothing pantry was accessed 462 times

21 families received emergency financial / in-kind assistance totaling $6,884
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Section #6: FINANCIAL INFORMATION
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS A, B.C.D. E.F. G and H

Describe the current financial stability of the agency and the systems, which are
currently in place or will be put in place to monitor the use of, grant funds (limit 2000

characters)

Jack & Jill Children's Center was founded in 1942 and just celebrated its 75th annivesary
of operations. As of 9/30/17,Jack & Jill had total assets of $4.5 million with cash on hand
of $1.77 million, representing six months of operating expenses. During FY18, Jack & Jill
must raise approximately $2 million from donations and grants in order to maintain its

service level.

We use Quickbooks as our accounting software. Spending of grant funds is specifically
tracked in the general ledger with unique identifying information/accounts.

What is your agency's annual revenue for the current fiscal year? (limit 15 characters)

$3,366,900

How much of that funding is being dedicated to this public service project? (limit 15 characters)

$265,200

What other goods and services (in kind) will be leveraged for this public service project? (limit
2000 characters)

During this fiscal year, Jack & Jill will raise approximately $2 million from donations and
grants, including this grant, to support direct services to the children and families we serve. In
addition, community members provide significant volunteer support hours to assisting Jack &
Jill through direct work with children and their teachers as well as fundraising,.

Is this is a continuation grant? This is not a continuationg grant.

Identify previous funding sources (including CDBG), and anticipated additional and/or
matching fund sources needed to implement the project. If you are a past CDBG recipient,
please include the outcomes from the last two (2) years you received CDBG funding, including
the outcomes of the performance indicators. (Limit 7500)

Jack & Jill has been the recipient of prior CDBG funds. In addition, Jack & Jill receives significant
community support in the form of private foundation grants and donations from corporations and
individuals. Direct funding for scholarships has been provided by: The Hobbs Foundation, the
Batchelor Foundation, The Watts Foundation and the Marilyn Mayhill Scholarship Fund.

Performance Indicators 2016-2017 Outcomes

1. 90% of parents will be able to seek, secure and or retain employment or schooling as a result of
child care assistance provided. 100%
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2. 75% of Fort Lauderdale parents who receive child day care assistance will maintain or increase
household income  92%

3. 85% of children served will meet or exceed in age appropriate developmental milestones over the
course of time in the program. 81%

4. 85% of parents attending the 10-week Parent Education Program will show improvement and
remain outside the at-risk range on positive parenting beliefs and expectations measured through the
AAPI-2 Assessment. 100%

Describe how this project can be sustained in subsequent years if CDBG funds are not allocated.
If you are not funded this year for the entire amount requested, would the project still proceed?
Where will you get the funds? Will the project be modified in any way, and if so, how? (limit
3500 characters)

The amount of funding received, including the CDBG funds, directly impacts the number of
children served. The CDBG funding is expected to fund scholarships for the children of families
who could not otherwise afford services provided by Jack & Jill. If the project is not funded
for the entire amount, we will have to reduce the number of scholarships we offer. We will
continue to seek funding from foundations, other community support and fundraising events.

Describe briefly how grant funds will be allocated to support the goals identified in the grant
application. If grant funding will be used to support the organization’s infrastructure, explain
how existing organizational funds will be reallocated for the project. (Limit 3500 characters)

Grant funds will be used to pay for program expenses for our child care.

Identify specific budget items to support the project, including those using current
organizational funds. Include all personnel (Salary and Benefits) and major capital expenses.

(Limit 3500 characters).
Funds will be used for scholarships to families.

CDBG is a reimbursement program. Historically, agencies who are awarded CDBG funding
may not receive the October, November, and Decembers reimbursement checks until January.
What capacity does your agency have in place to cover the cost associated with the
implementation of the program? (Limit 3500 characters)

As described in Section 6.A, Jack & Jill has a very healthy balance sheet and significant cash
reserves that would allow us to cover the costs associated with the implementation of the program.
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Section #7: Performance Indicators

Performance Indicators are used to track the impact of the program on those who receive the public
service projects. Please provide a minimum of 3 and a maximum of 5 performance indicators that
your agency proposes to track if awarded CDBG funding. If you are a previous CDBG recipient,
please show the comparison of the previous performance indicators used?

Performance indicators should focus on measuring the impact of the program on participants and/or
how are the participants better now that the program was implemented.

Example:

1. At least 90% of Fort Lauderdale participants who obtain verifiable employment will receive one (1) 31
day bus pass to ensure transportation/maintain employment.

2. 85% of elderly individuals and caregivers will report an improvement in their home environment,
their nutritional condition or feel less lonely as a result of weekly visits by a senior companion.

3. 85% of parents attending the 10 week Parent Education Program will show improvement and remain
outside the at-risk range on positive parenting beliefs and expectations measured through the AAPI-2

Assessment.

Performance Indicator 1
90% of parents will be able to seek, secure and or retain employment or schooling as a result of child care

assistance provided.

Performance Indicator 2
75% of parents who received child care will maintain or increase household income.

Performance Indicator 3
85% of children served will meet or exceed in age appropriate developmental milestones over the course of

time in the program.

Performance Indicator 4
85% of parents attending the 10-week Parent Education Program will show improvement and remain

outside the at-risk range on positive parenting beliefs and expectations measured through the AAPI-2
Assessment.

Performance Indicator 5
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Section #8: APPLICANT CERTIFICATION

If this application is approved for funding, the organization agrees to comply with all required federal
laws and regulations. The organization confirms that it is fully capable of fulfilling the obligations as
stated in this proposal and in any attachments or documents included with this application.

By applying for this CDBG grant, applicant affirms they currently, or by the time of award, possess
knowledge and understanding of the following:

1. Proficient administration of the program in full compliance with all Federal, State
and local regulations and guidelines.

2. CDBG National Objectives and Eligible Activities.

3. Playing by the Rules: A Handbook for CDBG Sub recipients - We encourage you to
download a copy from the HUD website at:

http://ww.hud.gov/offices/cpd/communitvdevelopment/library/subrecipient/playing /total. pdf

As a duly authorized representative of this organization, I submit this application affirming the
organization has the financial capacity to cover the cost associated with the implementation of the
CDBG program for up to 120 days. Additionally, I submit this application to the City of Fort
Lauderdale’s Housing and Community Development Division and verify that the information herein is

true, accurate and complete.

PENALTY FOR FALSE OR FRADULENT STATEMENT: U.S. Code Title 18. Section 1001,
provides that a fine up to $10,000 or imprisonment for a period not to exceed 5 years, or both, shall be
the penalty for willful misrepresentation and the making of false statement, knowing same to be false.

Name of Organization: Jack & Jill Children's Center

Signatur W

Title: Executive Director

Date: 12/15/2018
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Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Detail By Document Number /

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Not For Profit Corporation
JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number 733062
FEI/EIN Number 59-0637870
Date Filed 06/13/1975
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 03/13/2002
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

1315 WEST BROWARD BLVD
FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33312

Changed: 02/05/2004
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http://dos.myflorida.com/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ByDocumentNumber
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/

Mailing Address

1315 WEST BROWARD BLVD
FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33312

Changed: 02/05/2004

Registered Agent Name & Address

SISKIND, HEATHER
1315 WEST BROWARD BLVD
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33312

Name Changed: 06/15/2016

Address Changed: 02/05/2007

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title Secretary

HALMOS, STEVE
17 WEST LAS OLAS BLVD
FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33301

Title President
BERRY, RAY
10620 GRIFFIN RD., SUITE 204

COOPER CITY, FL 33328

Title Treasurer
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STEPHENS, DULCE
3337 LAUREL OAK ST
FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33312

Title VP
RAMGE, PATRICK
WELLS FARGO BANK

350 E LAS OLAS BLVD., 19TH FLOOR
FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33301

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2016 01/19/2016
2017 02/15/2017
2017 10/09/2017

Document Images

10/09/2017 -- AMENDED ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

02/15/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

11/17/2016 -- AMENDED ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

06/15/2016 -- AMENDED ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

01/19/2016 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

03/11/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

01/21/2014 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

01/04/2013 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

08/20/2012 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View imaae in PDF format
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http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-d5506b42-e149-42e3-87ca-7768a0afd332&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-d5506b42-e149-42e3-87ca-7768a0afd332&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-35ca6a28-6c69-420b-86c3-026ddba9057a&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-35ca6a28-6c69-420b-86c3-026ddba9057a&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-45019810-403b-43ed-928f-9efab8dc3b56&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-45019810-403b-43ed-928f-9efab8dc3b56&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-18ff784d-312b-43eb-a15f-03a0d822f385&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-18ff784d-312b-43eb-a15f-03a0d822f385&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-b8930d6f-b68a-47a1-8d1d-16fee3bbdaf7&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-b8930d6f-b68a-47a1-8d1d-16fee3bbdaf7&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-316a5f38-b715-40be-b2b8-b056152e9893&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-316a5f38-b715-40be-b2b8-b056152e9893&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-b4bb73e6-7945-4139-ab51-301ce79b8b67&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-b4bb73e6-7945-4139-ab51-301ce79b8b67&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-d4b121ec-f5bd-4a51-806b-7d715349a13f&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domnp-733062-dc890bfb-2f41-4185-9ad6-60adc6839ac4&transactionId=733062-d4b121ec-f5bd-4a51-806b-7d715349a13f&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C0820%5C38688452.tif&documentNumber=733062
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C0820%5C38688452.tif&documentNumber=733062

01/09/2012 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/04/2011 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/26/2010 -- ANNUAL REPORT

01/14/2009 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/18/2008 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/05/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT

01/30/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/03/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/05/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT

03/03/2003 -- ANNUAL REPORT

03/13/2002 -- Amendment

01/29/2002 -- ANNUAL REPORT

07/11/2001 -- Name Change

04/03/2001 -- ANNUAL REPORT

04/03/2000 -- ANNUAL REPORT

03/02/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT

03/16/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/04/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT

01/29/1996 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/06/1995 -- ANNUAL REPORT

—
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YIRS B et Sowvics
In reply refer to: (0248222025
OH 45999-0038 Mar. 28, 2014 LTR 4148C 0
5K9-0637870 goGo00 0D
Input Op: 0268222025 00026128
BODC: TE

CINCINNATI

JACK AND JILL CHILDRENS CENTER INC
1315 W BROWARD BLVD
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33312-1664

006338
Emplover Identification Number: 59-0637870
Persen to Contact: R CLEMONS

Tocll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-55k00D

Dear Taxpayer:

This is in response to vour Mar. 19, 2014, request for information

regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Ousr records indicate that you were‘recngnized as exempt under
section 581(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Coade in a determination

letter issued in January 1952.

pur records alse indicate that you are nnot a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in

section(s) 509(a)(1l) and 170¢(b) (1) CAYCil).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposés
if thev meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

Please rafer to our website WWw.irs.gov/en for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(3) of the Cade
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(3) of the Code on our website

beginning in early 2011.
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0248222025
Mar, 28, 2014 LTR 5168C 0
59-0637870 Q00000 00
Input Op3 0248222025 00026129

JACK AND JILL CHILDRENS CENTER INC
1315 W BROWARD BLVD
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33312-1664

If vou have anvy guestions, please call us at the telephone number
showh in the heading of this letter.

gincerely vours,

/dﬂthnu-ﬁf—dﬁ4ﬁzzﬁﬂ

Suysan M. 0'Neill, Department Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations
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ANEIDED AND RESTATRD
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

T URDERSIGNED, zcting as Cheirman of the Hosrd of
Directors of Jack and Jill Kursery, Inc. (“Corporation™), on
behalf of the Board of Directors of the Corporation and pursuant
to Chapter 617 of the Florida Statutes, ifhe Florida Not-for-
Prafit Corporation Act ("Act™), hereby amends and restates the
Articles of Incorporation of such Corporation. The Corporation
does not have nsembers and thess Amended and Restatedirticles of
Incorporation wers adopted by the Board of Directors pursuant to
Section 617.1002 and 6§17.1007 of the Act. The provisions of the
Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation

ahail be as followse:

ARTICLE I.
Mame

The name of the Corporatvion = Jack and J111 Nursery, Inc.

ARTICLE 1Y,
Pripcizgel oifice

The principal cffice and the mailing address of the
Corporation is 812 Southwast Znd Street, Fort Lauderdsle. Florida
#3313,

ABFICLE 211.
Reglatexad 2cent
T™he name of tihe registered agent of the cgrpaiation bw

Frances T. Payne and the address of ihe resistered offices of the
Corporatien is 812 Southweat Ind Street. Fort Lauderdsla, Florida

333X 2.
ANVICLE V.
Incorporatary
The nases and residences of the original incorpcrators of
the Corporation are:

NAKE ADURLES
Cheri Smalley Fort lLauderdale, Florida
innes Adans Fort Lauderdale, Florida
Ridgeley Gllney Fort Lauderdale, Florida
Rebecca Ely Fort Lauderdale, Florida
Jean Bollincer *Fort Lauderdale, Tlorids
1
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Genevi ave Bishop Fort Lauderdale « Florida
Dr. charles F. Seymour Fort Lauderdale, Florida
Warner Mallison Fort Lauderdale, Florida

Fort Lauderdale, Florida

Edith Taylor

Mark Maurer Fort Lauderdale, Florida

Betty Rule Fort Lauderdale, Florida
Fort Lauderdale, Florida

P. Laird Hickard

R.M. Gardner Fort Lauderdale, Florida

ARTICLE V.
e

The period of the duration of this Corporation is perpetual
unless dissolved according to law.

ARTICLE VI.

Purpogeg

The purposes of the Corporation are to cperate exclusively
as- a charitable corperation within the meaning of Section 501(c)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the
regulations promulgated thereunder, or corresponding provisions
of any later Federal tax laws (the "Code"). - In furtherance of
such purposes, the Corporation may, dnter alia, (i) provide day
care at reduced cost to children of parents who are unable to
fully afford such care; (ii) provide assistance (including, but
not limited to, -food, clothing, medical care and shelter) to the
families of children who are in the care of the Corporation
through funds from private donations to the Corporation and other
available funds; and (iii) do all things that are incident or
conducive, directly or indirectly, to the attainment of the
above-mpentioned purposes. The Coxporation may engage in any
lawful activity under the Florida Not-For-Profit Corporation Act,
not inconsistent with those exercisable by a Corporation in
conformance with Section 501(c) {3) of the Code.

ARTICIE VII.

A. No part of the assets or of the net earnings of the
Corporation shall be used except in the furtherance or the
purposes set forth above, and no benefit shall inure in whole or
in part to the benefit of any Director of the Corporation, any
officer of the Corporation or any private individual, except
benefits incidental to the purpcses and objectives of the -
Corporation or for the Corporation atfecting one or more of its -

purposes.

B.  Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles

of Incorporation, the Corporation shall not conduct or carry on
any activities not permitted to be conducted or carried on by any

organization exempt under Section §01(c)(3) of the Code, and the:

2
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regulations promulgated thereunder, as they new exist or as they
may hereafter be amended.

ARTICLE VIII.

In the event of the liquidation, dissolution or other
discontinuance of the business and operations of the Corporation,
after making provision for the payment of all the liabilities of
the Corporation, the remaining assets shall be distributed to
such charitable organization or crganizations which would then
gqualify under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3)} of the Code as
the Board of Directors shall consider most nearly meets the

objectives and purposes of the Corporation.
ARTICLE IX.

Board of Directors
The method of election or selection of Directors shall be
determined by the Bylaws of the Corporatiocn.

ARTICLE X.
Bylavwe

The Bylaws of the Corporation shall be made, amended or
rescinded by the affirmative vote of at least two—thirds (2/3) of
the individuals composing the Board of Directors.

THE UNDERSIGNED has executed these Amended and Restated
Articles of Incorporation this __/g _ day of "
1994,

Slgnature of Chairman of the
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Pursuant to Sections 617.0501 of the Florida Statutes
undersigned, ES BYNE hereby accepts S

appointment as the registered agent of Jack and JFili Nursery,
Inc., as set forth in the foreging Amended and Restated Articles

of Incorporation. The undersigned is familiar with and
understands the obligations of the position of registered agent.

E >

24 L55¥

Date /
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HO1000U80562

H01000080562
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE
AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

JACK AND JILL NURSERY, INC.

Pursusn: to Cloride Statutes Section 617.1002 and 617.1006, JACK AND JILL
NURSERY, INC., a Florida Not for Profit Corporation (the “Corporatior™), hereby adopts the
foliowing Articles of Amendment 1o the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the

Corporation dated May 10, 1994 (the “Arnicles™):

L. The name of the Corporation is JACK AND JILL NURSERY, INC.

2. Anicle T of the Articles is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced by the
following:
“ARTICLE L
Name

The name of the Corporation is JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER,

INC.?
3. Except as hereby amended, the Articles shall remain the same,
4. The Corporaiion has no members.
5. These Articles of Amendment were duly adopted by a majority vote of the Board

of Directors of the Corporation at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors on June 12, 2001,
in accordance with Florida Statutes Section 617.1002. These Articles of Amendment shall be

effective as of June 12, 2001.

The undersigned has executed these Articles of Amendment to the Amended and
Restated Articles of Incorporation of JACK AND JILL NURSERY, INC., this [O™day of

e S

TERRY sm%s‘?’ Presiden? of Jack and Jil
]

Nursery, Inc., & Rlorida Not for Profit Corperation

H01006080562
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SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS OF
JACK AND JIi.L CHILDREN’S CENTER, INC.

ARTICLE 1
PURPOSES OF CORPORATION

b ]

JACK AND JILL CHILDREN’S CENTER, INC. (“Corporation™) exists and operates
exclusively for the purposes described in the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporatien. The Board
of Directors, officers, agents, representatives, and employees of the Corporation shal] only take

such actions which are consistent with such purposes.

ARTICLE 2
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

21. Generally. All power and authority of the Corporation shall be vested exclusively
direct the affairs of the Corporation consistent with the

in the Board of Directors, which shall
purposes of the Corporation. The members of the Board of Directors shall be referred to as
“Directors.” The Board of Directors, by general resolution, may delegate to committees ofits own

members or to officers of the Corporation such powers as it may see fit.

92.  Number and Qualification. The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than
fifieen (15) individuals and no more than twenty five (25) individuals who shall be elected as
provided in Section 2.3. In addition to the elected Directors; the Board of Directors shall consist
of one (1) representative of the Junior League of Greater Fort Lauderdale, In¢. (who shall be
appointed by the Junior League of Greater Fort Lauderdale, Inc.) and up to three (3) representatives
of the Friends of Jack and Jill (who shall be appointed by the Friends of Jack and JilD).

23. Election and Term.

(@)  Bach Director shall be elected for an initial term of one (1) year. After the
initial term, each Director may be elected to a second term of two (2) years. After the
second term, each Director may be elected to a third term of three (3) years. Except as
provided in Subparagraph (b). Subparagraph (¢). or Subparagraph {d) of this Section 2.3,

no individual shall be permitted to-serve as a Director for more than six (6) years.

(b)  IfaDirectof is in the final year of his or her third term, such Director may
be elected for a fourth term of two (2) years only if such Director has been elected as
President for a period which ineludes all or part of the fourth term.

()  Ifanyindividual has been out of office as a Director for at least one (1) year,
such individual shall again be eligible to be ¢lected as a Director in accordance with the
foregoing provisions of this Section 2.3.

(d)  The year(s) that a Dircctor serves as President shall not be considered as
part of the six (6) year limit on service as-a Director.

Wil PMCCAWLEYFWI08 15vD1 D4R __.DOC‘-Q.‘Z!IL!J\?DNZ. 141605,
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(¢)  Bachterm of one (1) year shall begin on October 1% end on September 30™
of such terms.

()  Each Director shall serve until removal, résignation, death, or disability, or,
if earlier, upon the termination of any term as set forth in this Section 2.3.

(g) All Directors shall be elected as a group by the then serving Directors at a
meeting of the Board of Directors which precedes the beginning of the calendar year for

which a term relates.

in the Board of Directors, including a vacancy

24, Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring : ]
allowed by these Bylaws, may be filled as

created by an increase in the number of Directors;
provided in Section 2.3().

2.5. Quornm. The presence of a majority of all the Directors shall be necessary at any

meeting to constitute a quorum o transact business.

26. Actof Directors. Unless specifically provided otherwise in these Bylaws, the act
of a majority of Directors in a quorum as present at a meeting shall be the act of the Board of

Directors.

2.7. Place of Meeting. Directors” meetings may be held in Broward County, Florida,
at such places as the Board of Directors shall determine.

2.8. Regular and Special Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall

be held at such times as the Board of Directors may fix; provided, however, that the Directors shall
rheet at least four (4) times in each calendar year. Special meetings may be called by the President
or by a majority of the Board of Directors. Notice of each special mecting shall set forth the
purpose of the special meeting and shall be given by the Secretary 1o each Director not less than
five (5) days before the meeting, unless each Director shall waive notice thereof before or after the
meéeting.

2.9. Duties of Directors. A Director shall perform his or her duties as a Director,
including his or her duty as a met ber of any committee of the Board of Directors upon which he
or she may serve, (a) in good faith, (b) in a manner he or she reasonably beliaves to be in the best
interest of the Corporation, and (c) with such cate as an ordinarily prudent person in a like position
would use under similar circumstances. In performing his or her duties, a Director shall be entitled
to rely on information, opinions, reports or statements, including financial statements and other
fnancial data, in each case prepared or presented by:

()  one or more officers or employees of the Corporation whom the Director
reasonably believes to be reliable and competent in the matters presented,

untants or other petsons as to matters which the

(h)  counsel, public acco
such person’s professional o expert confidence,

Directors reasonably believe to be within
or
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(¢)  acommittee of the Board of Directors upon which he or she does not serve,
duly designated in accordance with a provision of the Articles of Incorporation or these
Bylaws, as to mattets within its designated authority, which committee the Director
reasonably believes to merit confidence.

A person who performs his or her duties in compliance with this Section shall have no
Hability by reason of being or having been a Director of the Corporation.

910. Director Conflicts of Interest. A contract or other transaction between the
Corporation and one or more of its Directors or any other corporation, firm, association or entity
in which one ot more of its Directors are Directors or officers or are financially interested, shall
1ot be either void or voidable because of such relationship or interest or because such Director or
Directors are present at the meeting of the Board of Directors or a comumittee thereof which
authorizes, approved or ratifies such contract or transaction or because his, her, or their votes are
counted for such purpose, if:

(a)  The fact of such relationship or interest is disclosed or known to the Board

of Directors or committee which authorizes, approves or ratifies the contract or transaction
by a vote or consent sufficient for the purpose. without counting thie votes or consents of

such interested Directors; or
(b) The contract or transaction is fair and reasonable to the Cotporation at the
time it is authorized by the Board of Directors or 2 committee.
Common or interested Directors may be counted in determining the presence of a quorum
at a meeting of the Board of Directors or a committee thereof which authorizes, approves or ratifies
such contract or transaction.

2.11. Compensation of Directors. Directors shall not receive any cash compensation for

their setvices.

ation of Directors. Any Director of the Corporation may resign at any time
of the Board of Directors or by giving written
Such resignation shall take effect at the time
f such resignation shall not be necessary

2.12. Resign
either by oral tender of resignation at any meeting
notice thereof to the President or the Secretary.
specified, and unless otherwise specified, the acceptance 0
to make it effective.

913. Constructive Resignation, If a Director is absent from (1) three consecutive
meetings of the Board of the Directors or (2) at least half of the meetings of the Board of Directors

within a fiscal year, the Directors. may be deemed to have resigned from the Board. This section
shall operate solely at the discretion of the Board of Directors. If the Board of Dirgctors uses its
discretion fo deem that a Director has resigned, the President sha]l notify the Director in writing.

2.14. Removal of Director. Any Director may be removed from office for any reason
by the Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting called for that purpose. Any Director
proposed to be removed shall be entitled 1o at least five (5) days notice in writing of the meeting
of the Board of Directors at which such removal is to be voted upon and shall be entitled to appear
before and be heard by the Board of Directors at such meeting. The presence or absence of the

-3-
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Director proposed to be rernoved shall not be taken into account for the purpose of determining
whether & quoruin is present, and such Director shall not be entitled to cast a vote on the question
of his or her removal from office.

2.15. Electronic Presence ata Meeting. A Director shall be deemed present at a meeting
of the Board of Directors if such Director partioipates in the meeting by any means of
communication by which all Directors participating in the meeting may simultaneously hear each

other during the meeting.

2.16. Action Without Meeting. Any action required by law to be taken at 2 meeting of
the Board of Directors, or any action that may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors, may
be taken without 2 meeting or notice if a conisent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall
be signed by all of the members of the Board of Directors, and such consent shall have the same

meeting. Action taken under this Section is effective

force and effect as a unanimous vote at a
when the last Director signs the consent, unless the consent specifies a different effective date. A
consent sighed under this Section shall have the effect of a meeting vote and may be described as

such in any document.

ARTICLE 3.
OFFICERS

3.1,  Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall include a President, Vice President,
Secretary and a Treasurer, each of whom shall be elected by the Board of Directors. One or more
other officers and assistant officers as may be deemed nécessary may also be elected or appointed
by the Board of Directors from time to time. Any two or more offices may be held by the same
lected shall perform the duties set forth below and such other duties as

person. The officers so €
may be assigned to him or her by the Board of Directors. An officer must be a member of the

Board of Directors.

3.2. President. The President shall have general charge and supervision of the business
and affairs of the Corporation, subject to the direction of the Board of Directors, and shall see to it
that all orders and resolutions of the Board are carried into effect. The President shall also perform
such other duties as may be assigned to him or her by the Board of Directors. The President shall

preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors.

13, Vice President. The Vice President shall assist the President in carrying out the
duties of the President, and shall have such other powers and perform such duties as the Board of
Directors shall from time to time designate. In addition, in the absence or disability of the
President, the Vice President shall have the powers and shall exercise the duties of the President.

3.4, Secretary. The duties of the Secretary shall be to () have the custody of and
maintain all of the corporate records except the financial records, (ii) record the minutes of all
meetings of the Board of Directors and be responsible for compliance with Section 5.1 with respect
to such minutes, and (iii) send all notices of the meetings out to the members of the Board of
Directors. The foregoing duties of the Secretary may be performed by agents of the Corporation

at the direction of and under the supervision of the Secretary. In addition, the Secretary shall

perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or President.

-4-
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3.5. Treasurer. The duties of the Treasurer shall be to (i) have custody of all corporate
funds and financial records, (i) keep full and accurate accounts and records of receipts and
ponsible for compliance with Section 5.1 with respect

disbursements of the Corporation and be res
to such accounts and records, and (iii) render an accounting whenever required by the Board of

Directors or President. The foregoing duties of the Treasurer may be performed by agents of the

Corporation at the direction of and under the supervision of the Treasurer. In addition, the

Treasurer shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or

President.

3.6. Election and Term of Office for Officers.

(a) All officers shall be elected for a term of one (1) year by the then serving
Directors at a meeting of the Board of Directors which precedes the beginning of the

calendar year for which a term relates.

. (b)  Each term of one (1) year shall begin on October 1** and end on September
30™ of such term.

(c)  Each officer shall serve until removal, resignation, death, or disability, or,
if earlier, upon the termination of any term as set forth in this Section 3.6.

3.7. Removal of Officers. Any officer may be removed from office by the Board of

Directors at any regular or special meeting called for that purpose, with or without cause. Any

officer proposed to be removed shall be entitled to at least five (5) days’ notice in writing of the

meeting of the Board of Directors at which such removal is to be voted upon and shall be entitled
to appear before and be heard by the Board of Directors at such meeting. If the officer proposed
to be removed then the presence or absence of such Director shall not be taken into account for the
purpose of determining whether a quorum is present, and such Director shall not be entitled to cast

a vote on the question of his or her removal from office.

ffice because of resignation, removal, death or

3.8. Vacancies. A vacancy in any 0
for the unexpired portion of the term (if any).

otherwise, may be filled by the Board of Directors

3.9. Compensation of Officers. Officers shall not receive any cash compensation for

their services.

ARTICLE 4.
COMMITTEES

4.1. Committees. Commiftees of two (2) or more members of the Board of Directors,

as well as non-Board members, may be established by appointment of the President or the Board

of Directors. Any member of such commiittee may be removed by the President or the Board of

Directors (whoever appointed such member) whenever in the judgment of such persons the

interests of the Corporation would be best served by such removal. Committees may make
recommendations to the Board of Directors, but may not exercise the authority of the Board of

Directors.
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4.2. Terms of Office. Each mémber of a committee shall continue as such until his or
her successor is appointed, unless such committee shall be seener abolished, or until his or her

earlier resignation, removal fron office, or death.

4.3. Chairman. One member of each committee shall be appointed ¢hairman by the.

petson or persons authorized to appoint the members of the commitiee. The chairman of the

committee shall preside over the meetings of the committee.

4.4. Vacancies. Vacanciés in the memibership of any committee shall be filled by

appointments made in the same manner as provided in the case of original appointments, and any

member so elected shall be elected for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor (if any).
4.5. Quorum, Unless otherwise provided in a committee’s establishing resolution, &

majority of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum, and the act of a majority of members
present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be an act of the committee.

may adopt such rules and regulations for its meetings and
ropriate; provided, however, that such rules and
and provided further that regular minutes of all

4.6. Rules. Each committee
the conduct of its activities as it may deem app
regulations shall be consistent with these Bylaws,
proceedings shall be kept.

47. Compensation. Committee members shall not receive any cash compensation for
their services.

ARTICLE 5.
BOOKS, RECORDS AND REPORTS

5.1.
amended, or any successor thereto,
complete books and records of acco
Directors and committees appointe
records of the corporation shall be kept in writtet
into written form within a reasonable time.

52.  Annual Reports. The Corporation shall timely file all required forms with the

appropriate govermnmental agency of the State of Florida,
ARTICLE 6.
CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS AND FUNDS

6.1. Contracts. Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, the Board of Directors
may authorize any officer or agent to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument
in the name and on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority may be general or confined to a
specific instance. Unless s0 authorized by the Board of Directors, no officer, employee, agent or
representative. shall have any power or authority to bind the Corporation by any contract or

engagement, or to pledge its credit, or render it liable pecuniarily for-any putpose ot to any amount.

Books and Records. In compliance with Section 617.1601 of Florida Statutes, as
the Corporation shall keep as permanent records correct and
unts and shall keep minutes of the proceedings of the Board of
d by the President or the Board of Directors. All books and
form or in another form capable of conversion
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62. Gifts and Contributions. The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the
Cerporation any contribution, pift, bequest; or devise of any property whatsoever, for the general
and special charitable purposes of the Corporation. However, if a direction by the donor of any
gift, grant, devise or bequest, however expressed, would, if followed, result in a contrary use, or if
the Board of Directors is advised by counsel that there isa risk of such result, the direction shall
not be followed, but shall be varied by the Board of Directors so far as necessary o avoid such
result; provided, that if the donor has clearly stated that compliance with the direction is a condition
of the gift, grant, devise or bequest, then the gift, grant, devise ot bequest shall not be accepted in
case of such advice unless an appropriate judicial or administrative body first determines that the

condition and direction need not be followed. Reasenable charges and expenses of counsel for

such advice and proceedings shall be proper expenses of the Corporation.

6.3. Deposits. All funds of the Corporation shall be. deposited from time to time to the
credit of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies, or other depositaries as the Board of

Directors may elect.

6.4. Checks, Drafts, Orders for Payment. All checks, drafts, or orders for the payment
of money, notes, or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be

signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents of the Corporation and in such manner as the
Board of Directors from time to time shall determine by resolution. In the absence of such
determination, such instruments shall require the signatures of both the Presidentand the Treasurer

of the Corporation.

ARTICLE 7.
INVESTMENTS
anagement of Investments. Funds, securities and other property of the

7.1. Manag
vested and reinvested under the direct management of the Board of

Corporation may be in
fthe Corporation as may be designated by the Board of Directors, or such

Directors, such officers o
investment managers and/or brokers as the Board of Directors, in the exercise of its judgment, may
engage for such purpose. The Board of Directors may authorize any such investment manager ot

broker engaged by the Boatd of Directors for'such purpose to exercise such di scretion as the Board
of Directors shall determine, in the exercise of its judgment, to be in the best interests of the
Corporation; provided, however, that in all such instances, the Board of Directors clearly- and
specifically shall instruct such investment manager or broker as to the extent and limitations of the
discretion so authorized and shall réquire such investment manager or broker to make regular
reports to the Board of Directors as to its investment policies, transactions on behalf of the

Corporation and the results thereof.

72. Permissible Investments. The Corporation shall have the right to retain all or any
part of any securities or property acquired by it in whatever manner, and to invest and reinvest any
funds held by it, according te the judgment of the Board of Directors, without being restricted to
the class of investments that a Director is or may be permitted by law to make or any sirnilar
restriction; provided, however, that no action shall be taken by or on behalf of the Corporation if
such action would result in the denial of the tax exemption under any Section or Sections of the
Code and its Regulations as they now exist or as they may be amended, including without

limitation Sections 501 and 507.
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ARTICLE 8.
MISCELLANEQUS

8.1. Agents and Representatives. The Board of Directors may appoint agents and
representatives of the Corporation and to perform acts or duties an behalf of the Corporation as

the Board of Directors may see fit, so far as may be consistent with these Bylaws and to the extent
authorized by law.

8.2. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on October 1¥ and end
on September 30", of that year.

83. Corporate Seal. The Board of Directors may provide for a corporate seal which
shall be circular in form and shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Corporation and the

words “Florida Corporation Not For Profit.”

84. Indemnification. The Corporation shall indemnify and advance expenses on behalf
of its Directors and Officers to the fullest extent permitted under Section 617.0831 of Florida
Said indemnification shall extend to any and all

Statutes, as amended, or any successor thereto.
liabilities of the Directors or Officers arising from their relationships with the Corporation in any
d, the Board of Directors may authorize the

and all capacities. By resolution duly adopte

Corporation to (i) indemnify any or all of its employees and agents who are not Directors to any
extent that the Board of Directors may determine, up to an including the fullest extent permitted
under Section 617.0831 of Florida Statutes, as amended, or any successor statute thereto, and/or
(ii) provide insurance coverage to any and all of its Directors, officers, employees and agents

against any or all risks or liabilities that such persons may incur by virtue of their relationships
with the Corporation.

8.5. Definition of the Code. For purposes of these Bylaws, the “Code” shall mean the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as may be amended from time to time.

ARTICLE 9.

PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Robert’s Rules of Order shall be the governing authority for conduct of all meetings of the
Board of Directors and all committees, except where inconsistent with law, the Articles of

Incorporation, these Bylaws or the rules adopted by the Board of Directors or any such committee
for the conduct of its meetings.

ARTICLE 10.
AMENDMENT

These Bylaws may be altered, amended, or repealed, or new bylaws may be adopted, only
by a majority of the Board of Directors at a regular or special meeting called for such purpose at

which a quorum is present.
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[ HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Third Amended and Restated Bylaws 01.c JACK
AND JILL CHILDREN’S CENTER, INC., are the Bylaws duly adopted lﬂthe Board of Directors

of the Corporation at a meeting of the Board of Directors on MaY o , 2016
Presideht Kesth 7 Aenoro
9.
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@JaCK ¢ Jill

Children’s Center

Halmos Family Building
1315 W. Broward Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312-1716

Tel. 954-463-8772
Fax 954-463-8773
www.jackandiillcenter.org

2017-2018 Officers

President
Ray Berry

Vice President
Pat Ramge

Secretary
Steve Halmos

Treasurer
Dulce Stephens

Board of Directors
Keith Arnold- President Emeritus

Alfredo Aguire
Sally Beach
George Boué
Liz Caldwell
Christina Camacho
Tony Coley
Nancy Daly

Pat Damoorgian
Bill Hawk
Andrew Heller
Dana Herman
Alan Hooper
Michael Landry
Fred Livingston
Tom McManus
Ann Payne
Mark Peterson
Tim Petrillo
Edward Ristaine
Ryan Shea
Nurit Sheinberg
Hector Sikes
Vanessa Walker
Peter Wittich

Heather Siskind
Executive Director

Frances T. Payne
Executive Director 1969-2007

Terry Stiles
Board Member 2003-2017

Jack & Jill Children’s Center

Board of Directors
February 13, 2018

CORPORATE RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

|, Ray Berry do hereby certify that | am the duly appointed and
qualified Chairman and the keeper of the records and corporate
seal of Jack and Jill Children’s Center, Inc. a corporation
organized and existing under the laws of Florida and that the
following is a true and correct copy of certain resolutions duly
adopted by the Board of Directors.

RESOLVED: Jack & Jill Children’s Center is hereby submitting an
application for consideration under the FY 2018-2019 City of Fort
Lauderdale Community Development Block Grant Program. |
hereby authorize Heather Siskind, Executive Director, to submit this
application and Heather Siskind has the power and authority to sign
all documents. | further certify Jack & Jill Children's Center has met
all of the applicable requirements and that the information contained
in this application is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

A /e~

Ray Berry
Chairman of the Board

'/t /
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e - .
: |
C L et AR
> T'p_ G Rox pazy e " INSTR ¥ 101144322
FT. LAUDERDALE, FL38308 . OR BK 31790 P& 1488
r !EEUE{ED OR{28/2001 04325 K~
PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: . I
ARTHUR W. LAMBERTUS, ESQ. DOC STHP-T, 1, 4£70.00
LAMBERTUS & LAMBERTUS, P.A DEPUTY LLERK 2015
2628 E. Comimercial Boulevard, Suite 604
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308

Parbel ID # 10204-20-00700
WARRANTY DEED
i " THIS WARRANTY DEED made this 19_day of June, 2001, by The Salvation Army, a
Getrgia Corporation, (hereinafter called the *GRANTQR"), to Jack and Jill Nursery, Inc., a
‘FiplLda Non-Profit Corporation, whose post office address Is 812 Southwest 2nd Street, Fort
Laufierdals, Florida 33312, (hereinafter called the "GRANTEE).
| (Wherever used hersin the terms "GRANTOR" and "GRANTEE" include all the parties
in Hiis Instrument and the heirs, legal representatives, and assigns of individuals, and the
suedessors and assighs of corporafions) .
; WITNESSETH:
That the GRANTOR, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND D0/100 (§10.00)
DOILARS and-other valuable considerations, recsipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hershy
grants, bargains, sells, aliéns, remises, releases, ‘conveys and confirms unto the GRANTEE, all
that pertain fand situate in Broward County, Florida, fo wit:
! Lots 16 through 26, Biock 1, SEMINOLE FOREST, according fo the map or piat thereof _
! as recorded irt Plat Book 14, Page(s) 16.'Léss Right of Way for Staf¢ Road 842 -+
. (Browand Boulevard Fort Lauderdale, Flofida); Public Records:of Broward Counly,
b oFefida.s o T P
1 Subjectte: (1) land uise deslgnation, zofing restrictions and profiibitioris imposed By %
. -, govemmental Atfhority; (2) restrictions, éasaments and other maltefs appearing on the
L i Plat and/or commen to the subdivision, including’ utility easements; witholt servingto .+
_;;;; i - reimpose same:and (3) taxes for the year, 001 and 5511?'5.@?153_?@.5_{?%!;{5‘ L o ETE
.} The benéfits and obligations hereundér shal inure to arid bé biriding uipon the helrs, .
' .ekeduiors, administrators, suiccessors, and assigns of the respeciive pdrties hefgto. Theword * " .
5. "GRANTEE shall be Sonstrued as if it read "GRANTEES™ whenever the senge of this.indenture -, . g7 .
A Ve ré'quire’s, and the use of the gender shall include all genders, LD s
i TOGETHER with 3 the tanements, hereditaments and appurtefrances: thereto
fi w7 s 20 oo - d L - "
‘ ' CAM 180364 .
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OR BK 31790 Po 1483 _

belonging or in anywise appertaining,
TO HAVE AND TQ HOLD the same. in fes simple forever.

AND THE GRANTOR hereby warrants the tifle fo said land and will defend the sams
against the fa’w’ﬁ.z{. claims of all persons whomsoever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said GRANTOR has hereunto set his hand and ses! the
day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered '
i The Safvatlon Army, a Georgia

in our presence:
Alseda Kt 7
A\fgxg JmigPature 42 4RNFDE¥OGPER%§IDENT

‘ Allantay Georgia 30329

STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB:

| HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day personally appeared before me an ofﬁcer duly

authorized to admipister oathis and take acknawledgrnents AA
President, a duly suthorized officer of The Salvation Army, who'Is personally known tomeor
- as identffication, and who execised the foregoing.

has produceda - - . i
Warranfy Deed and acfmow!edged before me. ﬂ'iat h&!sha sxecuied the same freely and e

-----

“exgressed andwhodldtakaancam ,:_ : & R R

S WiTNEoS mv hann and Sfficial sea! in ;ﬁa &*y of A‘fan aunty!nf uekam and State pR A,
. of- Geo@a thls g‘r'?* day uf June, 2001. " . - A A
' T C’ "'."" H,Gﬁm,p):s;jgfh Notary Pubr ic St t'e 3 GEDFQI Rey
#o g A5ws - Printed Name; e Lee }.{q :
I3 My Commission Expires: s /23

%, O TS 2. e -
) o
‘f,"'galﬁ‘n‘:&“““
. ‘ s TR LT T v T T T T
poy aniate s I Chdore s Bk oiaim AT o A i e d B e b gy S v PR R AL M AR R SRRt 3 ooy
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Glve Form to the

reguaster. Do not
send to the IRS.

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

1 mmmnmwwmmmmw.mmohuqulmdonthiaIina;dorlotluwlhisllnabhrﬂ.
Jack and Jill Children's Center, Inc
2 Business hame/disragarded antity narme, ¥ different from sbove

4 Exernptions (oodes
oeriain ermﬂu.(mt hm

3 Ghukwmbmhrmmdmﬁmdmkmlyumofﬂnblmlm saven boxes:
Dlwa%mmw CComporation [ ] & Comporation [ Panemship [ Trusvestate | inaructions on page 3

i
&
g
§ [ Limited Nabiiity Gormpany. Enter the ax classification (C=C corporation, S<S carporation, P=partnership) > R T i, SR
e | . f i e e | EXSMption from FATCA re|
; mmam:nn“mmeégtahmma'idoMcmm check the appropriate box in the line abowe for ki porting
E_ Dm'mmm.‘ fAnpiics ©© accounts rinisied ouisids ha LLE)
& Addreses (number, street, and apt. or sulte no.) Requester's name and address {optional)
1315 W Broward Boulevard
@ 'S Chy, stts, and 2P code
¢§ Ft Laaderdale, FL 33312

7 List account number(s} hese {(aptionsl)

Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)
Enmryourﬂﬂmlheappmpddebou.ﬂleﬂNpmvidedmustmamhthanamengnonlneTtoavuld Social scowity number

backup withrolding. For individuals, this is generally your social sacurity number {SSN). However, for a

resident allen, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, 826 the Part | Instructions on page 3. For other - -

entltlao,ltlsyouremployerldentlﬂcatinnnumber[ElN).Ifyoudonmhmanumbar.seemwtogeta

TIN on page 3. or

Note. If the account is in more than one nam, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for Employer identification number ]

guidelines on whose number to enter. =
5|8 ~(0|6[3|718]|7]|0

Ceriification

Under penalties of parury. | ceritfy thatz
1. The nutmber shown on this form Is my corect taxpayer Identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2 Iamnatabjadlbbadmpudﬂrholdlngbenauae:(a)larnexempﬂrombanh:pmmhnldhg,or(b) | have not been notified by the Intemaf Revenue
Servics {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as & result of a failure to report all imterest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified ma thet | am
no langer subject to backup withholding; and

3. | am a U.S. cltizen or other LS. person {defined below); and
4. The FATCA oodes) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA raporting I8 comect.
Gariification instructions. You must cross out tem 2 abova if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withhalding
because you have failed to report alt interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
[nterest paid, acqulsition or abandonment of secured property, cahcellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrengement ({RA), and

, payments other then Intsrest and dividends, you are not required 1o sign the certification, but you must provids your correct TIN. See the

genarally,
instructions on page 3.

Sign Signeturs of
Hore '| us.person® W@Mhﬂbﬂ
m1MMmemmelm.1m&Emmmmmﬁ.1MT

General Instructions

Soaction references are to the Internal Revenue Code uniess otherwise notad. = Form 1086-C {canceled debt)
Fulsre developmeants. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (auch
a5 legisiation snacted efter wo relsasa 1) s at www.rs.govAWwg. * Form 1099-A (soquisition or abandonment of secured property)
Uise Form W-8 only if you are & U.S. person (Including a reskient alien}, to

provide your cormect TIN.

Purpose of Form

An individual or antity (Form W-8 requeater) who |8 required to fila an information I you do not refum Form W-8 to the requester with & TN, you might ba subject

return with the IRS must obialn your comect taxpayer identtication number (TIN) to backup withholding. Soe What is baciap withholding? on page 2.

whizh nmgf';:!chl security number BSN), mdlvld%ﬁ ,?ixpawr identification By signing the filled-out form, you:

number 3 n taxpayer identification number , or employar 3

idlerification humbar {EINJ, to repart on an nformasion return the amount paid to bkm“""“”’“““w“ﬂm(ﬂm“mnsfannm

moruﬂlﬂumunmmuennminfmmﬁnnm.&nmploflmnmﬁm oo

returns include, but are not mitad to, the following: 2, Coutify that you &re riot subject to backup withholding, or

» Form $008-INT fintarest samed or paid) 3, Claim axemption from backup withhalding If you are & U.S. exempt payee. if
appiicable, you are alao certifying that U.s. ]

« Form 1086-DIV fdividends. Including those from stocks or mutual funds) e e et L e Yo o S ot

« Form 1099-MiSC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross procesds) withholding tax on forelgn Fartners’ share of effectively connectad inooms, and

« Form 1086-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certsin other transactions by 4, Cortify that FATCA coca(s) entered an this form {if any) indicating that you ara

brokers) exampt from the FATCA reporting, Is correct. Sea What is FATCA reporting
page 2 for further information. e

= Form 1089-S (proceads from real estate transactions)
+ Form 10089-K (marchant card and third parly network transactions}

Cat. No. 102391X Form W-8 Rev. 122014
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hitps://www.sam.gov/portal/SAM/Inay

Entity Registrations

Existing Entity Registrations

Susan Stonley Lag Ot
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CAGEMNCNGE Code:

wnmwmmmw
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mmmamummmm
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Retr

ror 990

Departmant of the Treaeury
Internal Revenua Service

A__Forthe 2016 calendar yé: oK
B Cheok if appicatls: |© Name ufnrgnnlzauan

" of Organization Exempt From Ir
Under section 5. .(c}, 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {excwpt private foundations}
D Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as It may be made public.

“yme Tax

Jack and Jill Children's Center Inc

D Address change
Doing business as

D Employsr Identiflcation number

870

59-0637
E Talgphons raber

L] Mam charge I Fiamne and sirest (o PO, box ¥ mall & ol dafvered To sirest srass)

1315 West Broward Boulevard

RoGHe

. 954-463-8772

D Initiai relun

Cily or'town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

5 Groas recipels

3,582,131

e
e L. Ft. Lauderdale FL_ 33312
D Amended refum F Neme and addrese of principsl officer:

Heather Siskind

Dﬁppllcalionpendkag
1315 West Broward Boulevard

H{a} is this a group retum for subordinates? [:] Yer No

H(b} Ars all subordinetss incluce || Yes [ ] No
I "No" altach a list, (888 Instructions)

Ft. Lauderdale FI, 33312
1 Taxwiempt stulus: ) soviEnay. sottey { ). fiasert na). A4} of 527
3 Websig: P WWW ., ack ndiillcenter.ord H{e) Group sixsmption.number B
K__Forivof gruniziion: | 3 s | | Tust | | Associibion | | OterD [L Voo of sormation. 1952
.i??:B"a"7f‘:'I . Summanr

8 9£ .ﬁ{_:_e{eo':l‘i:l‘"ug. Ea_cggfmfa}:’ions as evident:e_d‘ _thmugh tha Flar:.da vm.u 'ary Prekinda;c.:ga::_:_ten (V_‘PK ns
- the parent;ng Jprogram our abuse and neglect scores _d.e'creased from 4 0% to 1 5?5. for paEents .attendlng the prevent:.or
E courae We completed another year of pomtlv-e. césﬁ flows from operatlnq act1.v1.t1es. ) e
é 2 Check this box PU if the orgamzatlon discontinued its operatlons or dlsposed of more than 25% of its net assets ‘
ot | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) e 127
8| 4 Numberof independent voting members of the govemning bady (Part V1, line 1b) __________________________________ 4 27
£| & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, llneza)'_______._”_m_ 8 | 67
3 € Tolal number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) e . . . 6 | 1306
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C). inet2 T e s 7a 0
bi Net unrelated business taxabie:. income from Form 990-T, Jite34 .. ... ........... . TR PPR TN N _7b 0
Prior Year " Cunrent Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL, line 1h) _ " 2,030,443 2,321,408
2| & Program service revenue (Part il fine 2g) T L 894,244 1,135,272
§ | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) -56, 760 32,833
= | 19 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), fines 5, 6d, 8¢, Oc, 10, and 118) -8,6190 -13,181
12 Total revenue —add lines 8 through 11 (uist equal Part VIIl, column (A) line 12) . ......... 2,859,308 3,476;,33 2
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (&), lines 1-3) o 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . e P 0
g | 18 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), iines 5-10) 1,973,795 2,084,774
2| 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 118} . — U F— 0}_
§. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 497,339 SRR N e SR i
W | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), lines 11a-11d, 11-24e) i 732, 638] 919J 934
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) _ ] 2,706,433| 3,014,708 .
_19_Revenue less expenses. Subtragt line 18 from iing 12 s 152,875 461,624
5 - Bepinning of Current Yesr End of Year
g. 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) N e R o 4,094,155 4,539,504
Tg 21 Total liabiities (PartX,iine26) . . . .. .. ... U e 274,869 258,504
=] 22 Net assets.orfund balances. Subtragtline.21 from line 20 — , 3,819,286 4;2-?3‘@-. 9:10
Partdl - Signature Block -
Under penatties of parjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including awompanymg schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef Itis
true, corract, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledgs,
Sign ’ Signalture of cfficer ] Dale
Here ) Heather Siskind Executive Director
¥ Typeorprint nema and litle ) )
PrintType preperer's name Date Check D if| PTIN
Paid Michael J. quhins - 10141 smg’aﬂlmw PO1210648
Preparer |ippiname b ROBBINS & MORONEY , PA rmsEnd  65=0356804
Use Only 222 "S.E. 10th Street ' '
{smmsecoess »  Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 Phonero. 354 -467-3100
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8l Jagk dnd Jill ¢ _ldren's Center Inc 59-06. 470 Page 2
‘Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response.or note to any line inthis Part Il ., .\, 0o .

1 Brlefly describe the organization's missian:
To break the cycle of poverty for children cf high need working families .

through gquality early childhood education and family strengthening =~~~

........................................................ e aaa ke

raleisly sl TT

B L L L L R L L R ey r R R R A TN T T T U

2 Did the organization undertake any significant pfogram services during the year which were not listed on the
priorForm 990 or00.E22 eereoeeresenrenns [ You Bl o
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O, B
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICOS? | e e TR .. [ ves [X] No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required fo report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for sach program service reported.

4 Code )@xperses s 2,144,008 moudnggunisots ) Revenvo § 1,135,272 )
See Schedule O ... ... TN RO O .
4b (Code: . )(Expenses$ including grantsof § N ) (Revenue § reeemmeriens 3
4c (Code: | J(Expenses § including grantsof $ ) (Revenue § .- )
4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)
ﬂ':'_xmes $ i including grants of § ) (Revenue § 1
4¢_Total program service expenses I 2,144, 028 '
DAA Form 990 2016)
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Formo90(2048) Jack and Jill « .ldren's Center Inc 59-06. 370

tuired Schedules

Checklist of: Re

Is the organization described in section 501{c){(3) or 4847(a)(1} (other than a private foundation)? if "Yes,”

complete Schedule A __ . e
Is the organization requlred to complete Schedule B ' Scheduie of Contributors (see mstrudlons)? .
Did the organizatfon engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part! ... ... . e, .
Section 501(c){(3) organizations. Did the crganization engage in lobbying actwltles or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes, " complste Schedule C, Partlf T
Is the organization a section 501(c}(4}, 501 (c)(5}, or 501{c)(8) organization that necewel membersh ip dues

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if “Yes, “ compfete Schedule C,

P&.ﬁt’” B R R LR R T N R R TP R R TE TR AERed gabreiusaantimddnEneean eaaan
Did the organization maintain any donor adwsed funds or any similar funds or aooounts for whlch donom

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? #f

“Yes,” complete Schecle D, Part! e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement :ncluding easements to presarve open space.

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? i “Yes,” complete Schedwle O, Partit . .
Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or cther similar assets? ir "Yss,

complete Scheduie D, Partili
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for ascrow or custod:al acoount Imbllily, serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part1V TP - . N T e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part V.~
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is “Yes," then compiete Schedule D, Parts VI

VI, Vill, IX, or X as applicable.
Did the organization report an amodunt for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes,*

.........................................................

Yes | No

o

complete Schedule D, PAIEVE || ||| ... ..cieisies et et st e e

Did the crganization report an amount for Investments—other sacurities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 if “Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b X

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 i "Yes, " complete Scheduwle D, Pest VI . s 11¢

Did the organization report an amount for othar assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX | ' ..., e, 11d X

Did the organization report an amount for other liabllities in Part X, line 257 if “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Patx 10| X

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Pantx 11f X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yes, ” compfote ' '

Schedule D, Perts Xt and XU .., ... ... e ———— L R TR O . |1zaf X

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited ﬁnam.:lal statements for the tax year? # |

*Yes, " and if the organization answered "No” to ling 12a, then completing Schedule D, Paris X! and XIl is optional I . 120

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(AXI)? If "Yes,” complele SchedulsE L 137 X

Did the organization maintain an office, empioyees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . ... .. . . .. ... ., [ 14a

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? if “Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts fand 1V [ I [ (-1 X

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance 1o or

for any foreign organization? K "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts itand iV TR N 18 X

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts iland IV L | 18 X

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expensas for professional fundraising services on '

Part IX, column {A), fines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part ! (see insiructions} e —————— 17 X

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross incoms and contributions on

Part VI, ines 1c and 8a? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Partl . e 18| X

Did the organlzatlon raport more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlwtles on Part VI, Ime 8a?

#-"Yes, " comj G, N et i - o119 X
Form 990 (2015)
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n 990 -"915 Jack and Jill € _ldren's Center Inc 59-06i _70 . Page 4

V. _Checklist of Reguired Scheduies (continue _
) Yes | No.
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facfiities? if “Yes, " complete Schedule H _ e e 208 | X
b If“Yes" o line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audied financial statements to th[s ralum? S — T — . 1.20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic governmant on Part IX, column (A), line 17 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and if . .. U o X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic Individuals on i i
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule /, Parts fanattt |2 X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 ahout oompensatlon of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employses, and highest compensated
employees? f *Yos,” complete Schedula J/ o ERTONO -3
24a Did the organization have a lax-exempt bond issua with an ouﬁstandmg pnncipal umount of more than '
$100.000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after Decsmber 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lnes 24b
through 24d and complste Schedule K. If "No,” go to fine 258 e 24 X
b Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyand a temporary penod exoeptlon? ________ U 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow acgount other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? || . .. |2ee
d DId the erganization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time during the year? | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c}{4}, and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an exnss beneﬁ! '
transaction with a disquallfied person during the year? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! —_ R F ) X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has net been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7?
If *Yes, " complets Schedule L, Part! OO B e e NN - 7 260y | X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6 or 22 for receivables from or payables to any '
current or former officers, directors, trusiees, key esmployees, highest compensated employses, or
disqualified persons? f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partil OSSOSO TRRRTSTN A | X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee
substantial contributor or empioyee thereof, & grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part ilf E— g e W 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L e § % :
Part IV instructions for applicable flling thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): & i
a8 Acurent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? / "Yes,” complete Schedula L, Part IV - . . . |28 X
b A family member of a current or former cfficer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes, " complete ' '
SCthU’GL Pﬁ”lv.---‘ ....................................................................................... bemavresrrassasaiin zsb - x
¢ Anentity of which 2 current or former officer, dlredur trustes, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes," complete Scheduie L, Pert/V/ 28¢ | X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributiona? # “Yes,” complote Schedule Mo L2 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historicai treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contribltions? If *Yes,” complete Schedule M_ | . ... . ... .. |30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? if "Yes complete Schedule N, '
Pad I waden R e R L I L L R L T A S 31 X
32 Did the organlzatian sell exchange, dispose of or transfer more than 25% of lts net assets? i "Yss,
complete Schedule N, Part Il | e 2] |x
33 Did the organization own 100% of an enuty disregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons |
sactions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 I *Yes,” complete Scheduie R, Pert! T 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-axempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Scheduls R, Parts o, '
orendPartVilined S SO Y5 N <
353 Did the organization have & controlled entty within the meaning of section 512(b}13)? e 35a X
b If"Yes" {o line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
cantrolted entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If *Yes, * complele Schedule R, Part V, fine2 e | 36b |
38 Section 501(¢)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers io an exempt non-charitable
ralated organization? f “Yes.” complete Schedule R, Part V,fine2 e |3 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization ‘
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” comiplele Schedule R,
Parrv, ................................................................. D R o 37 X
38 Did the orgamzation complele Schedule 0 and prc\nde explanatlom in Schedule O I‘or Pﬂrt Vl lmes 11b and
38| X

Form 980 (2015)
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k and Jill ¢ ldren's Cepter Inc 59- 063 .70 Page 5§

2B
s&temams Regarding Other IRS Filings and d Tax Compliance
Check if Sehedule O contais @ réspoiisé or note to any line inthisParty .. []
.| Yes| No_
1a Enter the number reporied In Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . |_1!‘ 7 e
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- if not appliceble . 1b | 0
¢ Did the organizaticn comply with backup withhoiding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reporiable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? e A
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax - ' ‘ : ;

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retun
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?

Note, If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrefated business gross income of §1,000 or more durlng theyear?
b KF"Yes, has it filad a Form 990-T for this year? Jf “No” to fine 3b, provide an explangtion in Schedule O S T
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the arganization have an interest in, or a signature or ather authority
ovar, a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securlties account, or other financial
BOOOUMT | e e ettt e era e et
b If*Yes."enterthe name ofthe forsign country: B 1T T T T
See ingtructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Forelgn Bank and Fmanclal Accounts
(FBAR),
' $a Was the organization a party to & prohibiied tax sheiter transaction at any time during the tax year? LELE
i b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
’ ¢ [If"Yes’ lo line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 e o
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and dld the ‘
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e ga | X
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutmns or ’
gifte were nottax daductible? . . . .. e SR I RUPIRR e e 9.
7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contnbuﬂons under section 170((:) ' ok
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods : SRRk R
and services provided tothe PaYOr? | ... ..o RSP RUSU PO 7a | X
b If"Yes," did the organizafion notffy the donor ofthe valug of the goods or services provided? ) X
¢ Did the arganization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to fle Form 82827 ... .o B e X
d If“Yes," indlcate the number of Forms 8282 filed dwing theyear . l.ﬁl, I SR
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? _______ v
g [Ifthe organization recsived a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requirad? _________
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . . .
b Did the sponsoring arganization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisar, or refated person? e b |
10  Section 504(c){7) organizations. Enter: B
a Initiation fess and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 . 10a 2 '*
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faciltes 16b i
11  Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter: : R i
3 Gross income from members of ShaTBNOKETS . . ___...........c......eeeeesrereeisssoee |11a e
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources .
against amounts due or received frorn them.) ) i1b}. ) i
12a

12a Saction 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitabie trusts. |s the organization flling Form 990 in lisu of Form 10417 .
b If “Yes,” enter the amaunt of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ..., .. ....... | 12b‘| o Al :
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers. ] B

a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? = 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schadule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans T e 13 By :
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand ‘ e .‘13'3 Wi fraeh
14a Did the organization recelve any paymems o indoor tanmng services dunng ‘the tax year? i 1da X
If "Yes" has it filed a4 Ferm 720 to : vide an axplangtion in Scheduleo ceeiieeiiinacacee. | 14D
DAA Form 990 (201e)
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1) Jack and Jill ¢ _ldren's €enter Inc 59-063 .70 Page 6
: ‘Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” rasponse lo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. Sea instructions.

ChecklfScheduleOoontalnsaresmnse ornotetoanylineinthis Part V1 ., .00 0o
B . )

Sectlou &, Governing Body anid Manai ement

1a | 27 e

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear : o
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or et
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or simiiar e
committes, explain in Schedule O,

B Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent )

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with

any other officer, director, frustea, or key employse? e ——— T

Did the organization delegate contral over management duties cuetomanly performed by or under the dlrect '

supervision of officars, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or cther person?

b | 27

w

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the oganization's assets? .

Did the organization have members or stockholders? T
7Ta Did the organization have members, stockhelders, or other) persons who had the power to elect or appomt

one or more members of the govering body? ||| i s
b Are any governance decisions of the orgamzatlon reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockhoiders, or persons other than the governing body?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meeﬂngs‘he.ld or wntten aetlons undertaken durllné the year by the follumng. s
ga | X

a Thegoverning body? e e e et B TN U I
b Each committe with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? T [ 8b | X
8 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Sechon A, who cannot be reached at ‘
the organization's maliing address? /f "Yes,* provide the names énd-addresses in Soheduls O ..o . ‘
Section B. Policies (This Section B n_a_quests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue we Code.).

10a

< th

7b

e [ [xafe

1o
g

Yos.

25

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? e e
b If "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the actnrmes of such chapters '
affiliates, and branches fo ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? |, T aaien
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before f Ilng the form'? N
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, ' SRl
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? if “‘No,“go to kine 43 . . R .
b Were officars, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rlse to conflicts? L
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes,”
dm"be in Schedum 0 how 'his was done TRpad  ddrmaTrrakers Rl A e A desiledanrdarabmemdbmmndilab. . R LR TR R LT R E Y
13 Dldtheorganizatlonhaveawnttenwhlstleblowerpollcy?
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destrution pohcy? U TTT T
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include & raview and approvel by
independant persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or iop management official =~~~ T O -
b Other officers or key employees of the organization | . . ...................... U B ererenesra
If “Yes" to line 15a or 16b, describe the process in Schadule o] (see |nstructlona) ) o S
18a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement i
with a taxabie entity during the year? - _
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written pohcy or prooedure requlring ‘the orgamzahon ) evaluate s T
parhclpatlnn in jolnt venture arrangemenis under apphcable federal tax faw, and take steps to safeguard the 2 3 s

"
1

g

152
15D

[t

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed I L e
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c){3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.

[] ownwebsite [] Anothers website [X] Uipon request [ | Other expiain in Scheduile 0)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether {(and if so, how) the organization made its govering documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements avallable to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P

Susan Stanley 1315 W. Broward Blvd
Ft. Lauderdale FL 33312 954-463-8772
rorm 990 o5
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independent Contractors

Chee

ldxen's Center Inc 59- 06J

70

organization's tax year.

o List al! of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -C- in columns (D), (E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.

_ if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line.in this Part VIl ...
Swuction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Cemplete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

Compensaﬂon of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employess, and

» List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes."

e List the organization’s five current highest compensatag émployees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportabls Eompensation-{Box 5 of Form W-2.and/or Box 7 of Form 1093-MISC) of more than $1 00,000 from the

orgahization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, i:ey employees, and highest cofpignsated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensatign from the organization and any related omanizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former directar or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; instituticnal trustees; officers, key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons;

D Check this box If neither the-org_anizatio.n nor-any related organization: compensated arty- current offlcer, director, or trustee.
(A 3 c) (D} (E} F
Name and Tltle Averape Position Reportable Reportable Eatimated
hours per {do not check more than ane compansation companeation from amoint of
week box, unlass parson is both an from related other
{llst any officer and a directortrusigs) the organizations compensation
hours for '§__ — = i organizalion [W-2r1099-MISC) framm.
related 53 2lE g (W-211088-MISC) arganization
arganizations QE % g é %E 2 end ralated
below dotted | B 198 otganizations
line} E E A
(HWKeith Arnold
TR 2.00 .
President ' 0.00 | X X 0
{zRay Berry
ceeeererarrereeeneeeeeenresereeen} 2200
Vice President 0.00 (X X i3
{3)Steve Halmos
S STUUUTROIRSUURRTOPRRONN SO 2.00
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0
#)Dulce Stephens
SUTUUSTRUURUOPRRUUT N 2.00
Treasurer 0.00 IX X 4)
alfredo Agulrre
s UUTUTRTOTIRRTORR N 2.00
Directer 0,00 |X g
5 George Boue, SP R, LEED|A
..................... oo 2200
Director _ 0.00 |IX 0
MLiz Caldwell
...................... ceveereeend 2280
Director 0.00 |X 0
B Christina Camac; o 1 1
............................ oo d 200
Director [ 0.00 IX 0
@ Pat Damoorgian
TSRROTOSUORUITRIR BN 2.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
(1I0Bill Hawk '
TN 2.00 .
Directeor 0.00 {X ol
{1 Patty Hawk '
TR SO 2.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
DAA Form 990 z018)
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i2018) Jack &and Jill Chlldren s Center Ing 59-0637870 Page B
: Sact:on A. Officers, Diractors; ;tees. Key Employeds, and Highest Compensat¢  nployess {continued) '

W o) © © €) )
Nams and fitle Average Position Reportabie Reportable Eslimated
hours per ({do not check more than one compenaation campensation from smount of
waak bax, unless parson Is both an from related other
{liat mny officer and & directorfirustes) the organfzations compensalian
hours for S ST T e ganization (W-2HOBS-MISC) from the
relsted a5 g 831F ég g (W-211083-MISC) argaaization
organlzations g z| E [ {7 and l:eimsd
below dotted B E % |8y organizalions
ling) . E é § %
3 g
B
{12) Dana Herman
................................... o 2:00 )
Director 0.00 {X| 0 0 0
(13) Alan Hooper 1
et s RO | I 2.00
Director. _ 0.00 IX 0 0 0
(14) Fred Livingsfon
e s g 2200
Director ' 0.00 IX]| | _ : 0 0 0
(15) Tom McManus | - .
riee oo ane s 2200
Director 0.00 I1X 0 0 0
(18) Dominick Miniacil '
U | 2,00
Director 0,00 1X 0 0 _ 0
{(17) Ann Payne .
eereereeeirinereria e d 2.0 00 i
Director 0.00 |1X1 | 0] 0 0
{18) Mark Peterson .
Director .00 X 0 0 0
(19} Tim Petrillo : ' ' '
e verererae st eenneen o 2.0 08 ,
Director 0.00 |X{ | ‘ ) 0 0 0
1b Subtotll RUUUPTRUPURPRRRRTR _ |
¢ Totalfmmcuntlnuaﬂon nheets toPartVl! Su:tlonA. R 377,067 _ 11,384
d_ Total (add lines 1b.and 1c) __ I . 377,067 _ 11,384
2 Total number of individuals (Includmg but not limited to those llated above) who received more than $100,000 of
feportable compeénsstion from the erganization.» 3 Ve T
es] No

3 Did the organization list any formar officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated

empioyee on line 1a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indiidual | . ., ... ... .....c.cccccocoiuiiimiiiisiiiiaeiaeiaeaaan
4  For any individuat listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” compiefe Scheduie J for such

EIVIGURT ... ... cyaisiieies et e are e e s et eniars
5 0D any persun Insted on llne 1a recelve or accrue oompenaatlon from any unrelated organlzation or mdiwdual

for
Sanﬂon B, indspendent CGntracto

1 Compiete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractom that recalvad more than $100,000 of

‘compensation from the: umaniution Report.compensation for the calendar year eriding with or within the organization's: A :
N i bsﬁljns:s addrage Dmr,m,,,f,,“!,f services m,@)- )

2  Total number of Indspandsnt oontractors (including but not limitad to those listed above) who
recelved more than $100,600 of conperisa on from thie organization B _ K]
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Fo

ko

s Grantsf

lar;

fibutions, G

111

| Program Service Revenue

Other Revenue

+ and Jill €. ddren's Center Iric 59-063

.70

Staiemént of Revenue

R R P e L T e

c 310,991
d
@ Government grants (conirbutions) .

f Al other coniribulions, gifis, grants,
and similar arounts riot included above 1

.........

g Noncash conlributions Included in lines 1a-1%, & 13
h Total. Add'lines fa—1f_ . ... e B

Busn. Gode |

6116110‘

234, 0608~

'7 9 6 7 67

Gheck if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

A)

Total revenue

2 321 405:

(8)
Related or
exampl
functicn
revanue.

796 767

(€)
Unrelated
business
revanue

(D}
Reverwa
axcluded from tax
urler sections
512514

611604

338,505

338,505

..............................................

2a
b
¢
g
o

f AII other program service revenue |,

1; 1351 272

£ _Total, A lirgs 2a~21. . e >

3 Investment income (including dividends, interast,

32,833

32;833

and other similar amounts) »

...........................

4 Income from investment of tax-exampt bond proceeds b

5 Royalties ... ... .....
(i) Real

7,500

Ba Gross rents & )
b Less: rental exps. 14,900
€ Rentalinc, or {loss) -7,400

d Net rental income or {logs) .. ...
7a Gross almunlfro’m_ () Gocurities
sdesofassels |
ofher than invenk
b Less: cost or other -
basls & sales exps.
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Netgainor(foss) .. ... ... ... .cooviiiiiioo:
8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding$ 310,991
of contributions reported on line 1¢).
SeaPartlV, lnet® a
b Less:directexpenses b 80, 899
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising.events ... I
9a Gross income from gaming activities.

See Part |V, line 19 a

...............

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
_retums and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b

¢ _Net income or {loss} frem salies of inventory. ... »
) " | Busn. Cods i

Mistallaneous Revenus

SRR

R

i

TR

d Alrotherrevenue ................

e Tml' Add llnes 1 18_1 1d ----------------------------

3,476,332

Bt

1,135,272

5

0 19,654

DAA

>
32 Total revenue. See instructions. ., ................. W

Form 990 (2018
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870 Page 10

:'.'gg ren' s Center Inc 58-06

[ 1

Do naf include amounts reported on lines Gb
Tb,-8b, 95, and 10b of Part v,

A
Tolel expenses

8xpenses

1

10
11

‘a ™ o oo oae

12
13
14
16
16
17
18

19
2
21
22
23

Total fun

followi

Grants and olher asgislance lo domestic organizalions
and domestic govemmenle. See Part IV, line 24

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. Swe Part IV, line22 |
Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuais. See Part IV, lines 15and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officars, directors,

253,440

62,874|

(© ©)
Fqnd_rnislng

47,1586

143,410

trustees, and key empfoyees
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
parsons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persans described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

1,454,459

1,008,211

49,134 307,114

Other salaries and wages =~~~ .
Pension plan accruals and corﬂnbuﬁcns (mnluda
section 401({k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

55,012

37,339

6,202 11,411

193,328

131,430

21,795 40,103

Other employee benefts
Payrolitaxes . . . . ...
Fees for services (non employees):

138,535

94,181

15,618 28,1736

Management

...................................

2,225]

2,225

8,500

8,500

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17|

Investment managementiees =
Other, {If ne 11g amounl exceeds 10% of line 25, column

165,479

103,487

55,922 80

(A} amcunt, list llne 11g expenses on Schedule 0.}
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses | . . ... e

48,095

48,085

64,237

26,759

28,424 9,054

Information techrology
Royafties . ..
Occupancy
Travel e Veveenranis

Paymaents of travel or entertainment expenses '

for any federal, state, or local pubiic officlals
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Intarest
Plymantstoafﬁllatss RO
Depreciation, depletlon and amoniz:hon .

138,612

insurance .
Other expansas llemizs axpenses not covered
above {List miscellanecus expenses in line 24e, If
line 246 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 24 axpenses on Scheduls O.)
: Repairshnpuu".n”"“.m""“.
. Food |

) Utllltles O —
Alr othar expenses

...........................

134,428]

39,422

VI

122,566

118,966

76,003

76,003

71,932

65,749

0
5,801 382

48,415

38,272

10,133

3,014,708

2,144,028

373,341

.....

Joint costs, Compiete thls line only if the
argantzation reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign nd

fundraising soliciation. Check here B

SOP08.3./ASC G58.720)

Form 990 (2016)
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/870

Page 11

Balance Sheet

Aldren's Center Ing 59-8

—n |

Check if Scheduls O contaifis a réspohse or note to any line in this Part X

(A)
Beginning of year

(B}
End of year

7
8

Assets

11
12
13
14
15

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

b Less: aocumulated depreciation

18.

250,140]

Cash—non-interest bearing . e ee o

912,817

1,070,920

Savings and temporary cash |nves!men13 o

293,360]

217,073

Pledges and grants receivable, net e

Accounts receivable, net
Loans and other recewables from current and former officers, dlredors

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated smployees,
Complete Part Il of Schedule L | | . ... ... ..o i
Leans and other receivables from other dlsquallﬁed parsons {as defined under sectlon I
4958(f}(1)), persons doscribed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and ?
sponsoring orgenizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary £

............................................................

L BRI S

30, 650

organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L =~

No{as and Ioans reueivablel net ---------------------------------------------------- BN

Inventories for sale or use ,

3,857,168

cther basis. Complete Part V1 of Schedule D
1,449,525

2,516,325

78,159

Gt

2,407,643

......................

Investrnents-program-reiated. See Part IV. line11 . i

Imangible assets ... et e e e

39,428] 15

38,904

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

........................................... praariiasan

4,094,155{ 18

Total assets. Add lines 1 through: 15 {miust equal fne34) ...............0.cveee

17
18
19
20
21
22

Liabilities

23
24
25

251,998] 17|

240,418

Accounts payeble and accrued expenses

TN T

Grantspayable | ... T .

Deferred revenue

Escrow or custodial account liability, Complete Part [V of Schedule D e
Loans and other payables to curment and former officers, directors,
trustess, key employees, highest compensated employees, and

disqualified persons. Compiete Part i of Schedule L. N

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

Unsecured notes and losns payable to unrelated third parties
Other liabilities {Including federal income tax, payables to related thlrd
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D | ... ..o.coiiioiiiiicitee e R 18,176
__[26_Total liabliities. Add lines 17 through25 . ...~ T 258, 594
Organizations that foliow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P and : 5 e
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and Iines 33 and 34. oty
§{27 unrostrictednetassets B e 3,444,147
B |28 Tomporarly resticted nof assets S 597,419
B |28 Permanently restricted netassets ... 239, 344
n Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P and 4 o
o complete lines 30 through 34. g
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfundts .~~~
« |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buliding, or equipmentfund
;6" 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds )
33 Total net assefs or fund balances ... . ... e o 3,819,286] 33 4,280,910
134 _Total liabilities :and net.assetsffund balances ... ... .. i i 4,094,155] 4,539,504
Form 990 (2016)
DAA
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ck and Jill ildren's Center Ine 5 59~06 370 Page 12
Rocnnclllatlon of Net Assels n

Gheck if Schiadule'O contains.a response.or nota to any linednthis Pat X1 ... . .............. T —
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, coiumn (A), line 12y . 1 3,476,332
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) o e 3,014,708
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 2 from iine 1 3 461,624
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (musl equal Pari X Ilne 33 column (A)) ________________________ 4 3,819, 2_8@
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on nvestments | . ... ... SR I
& Donated services end use of facliles | . . . s B s R« e B e e R[S
e — r
8 Prior period adjustments ... I Cemee I < [ SRR 8 1
Other changes In net assets o fund balances (axplain in Schedule Q). . T e, " 9.
10  Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, coluran {B)) o e - 10 4,280,910

Flnan“clal Stataments and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notedp any linsinthis Part X ... .0 oo

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Ferm 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from & prior year or checked "Other,” explaln in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewad by an independent accountant? s
If"Yes," check a bex below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed 'on 8 separate basls, congolidated basls, or both:
D Beparate hasls L—_| Consdlidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? e
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes respons/bility for aversight
of the audHt, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule Q.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the 3'"9'° Audit Act and OMB Circular *133? P PO T P O T oy PO i o OO T DO verre. 30 X
. 3b
Form 990 r201e)
DAA
CAM 18-0394
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L]

y Jack and Jill Children's Center Inc 59-0637870 , Page.
Sectlon A Officers, Directors,  tees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensati. ) nploym‘--{cahﬂnmw

) ®) ' © o) ® )
Name and tiths Averaga Position Reporiable Raportable Ealimated
houraper 1 (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
weak box, unless pereon is bath an from refeted other
(list any officer and a directar/irusles) the organizations compensalion
hours for —T— ~ - organization [W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 221 1|55 138 5‘ {W-214099-MISC) organizaticn
organizations gg E g k| g 9 : N and related
below datted o _§ i )] 8 g organizations
line) g g § g
. * , g
(20) Pat Ramge :
e veeerereveeirermni 22400
Director 0.00 IX _ g 0 0
(21) Edward Ristajno ‘ o '
e, e, U 2.00
D:Lrector 0.0C {X 0 0] 0
t22) Ryan Shea, GRHR '
................. veerereiienrnid 2200
Director 0.00 IX Q 0 0
(23) Hector Sikes ' ' -
....................... cevtreereeagrnnn2 00
Director 0.00 | X Q . D 0
(24) Nurit Sheinbérg :
eereeeeeeereereneneeeerenreian e 2200
Director 0.00.0X ) 0 i)
{25) Terry Stiles '
e 2200
Director 0.00 1X 0 0 .0
(26) Vanessa Walker ‘ '
e eevreeemreieiren 2200 _
Director 0.00 |X - 0 0 0
(27) Peter Wittich
T e oo d 2.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 .o
1D SUbOtAl .., ... i e anaas > | _
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA .......... P
d _Total(addines tband1e) . ......... .. R

2  Total number of individuais (including but not Ilm Ited to those Ilsted ahove) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization I

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on iine 1a7 /f “Yoes," complete Schadule J for Such IngVidUal . . . .
4 For any individual listed on line 12, Is the sum of reportable compensauon and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 ¥ “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such

individual . - O
&8 Did any person Tisted on Iins 1a reoewe or aocrue compensann from any unrelated orgamzatlon or individual

for services rendered o itie Sigantzation? I "Yes,™ 1 for : e

Sectlon B, Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compen sated independent contractors that received more than $100, 000 of
; ensation for the calendar year ending with or withir:the Giganitzation's tax yéar.

’ tzation, rt-cor
Name and Bisthess address . Desmg!réngﬂ services 7 ' ﬁ( satica

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than:$100,000 of compansation from the organizalion >
DAA Form
CAM 18-0394
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Jill cwitsdo-a's Center Inc 59-0637870 Page 8

Form 990(2018) Jack and

Section A, Officers, Directors, . stess; Key Employees, and Highest Compensate  nployess {oonlinued)
) 8] ' c) o ' ® "
Name and title Averags Position Reportable Repontabie Estimated
haurg per (do not check mora than one compensation compaenealion from amount af
wosk hox, unless person i both an from ] relatad other
(liat any offlcer and a directoritrustes) the organizetions compensalion
hours for —— — argarilzelion (W-2/1089-MISG) from the
related 2ql 2 § g g (W-2/1086-MSC) organization
orgenizations | Eg 5 g 2] 5 &nd ralated
below dotied | E & B S 1&a arganizallans
line) s B g é
af & .
] % B
& . . ]
(28} Heather Siskind
: ceeeiennnnn] 40,00
.Executlve Director 0.00 X 164,044 0 4,921
(29) Susan Stanley “

....................................... 40.00 o
Finance Director 0.00 | X| 100,514 _ 0 2,888
(30) Maria Meyer

v 30,00
Development Director 0,00 X. _ 112,508} 0 3,575
1B SUB-OMAL ... .ooiieeiiee e eier e e . b 377,067] . 11,384
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . T
d_Totil{add lines 1b anid 1¢) | R

2  Total number of individuals i ncludmg but nc( limrted to thosae listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
repoitablé Eompensation from the organization P .

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual _, __, .. W O
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compansatlon from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f “Yes," complate Schedule J for such

IOIVIQUBL ||| ittt e e e e et ne e e s e te e e e et e bl e st ah e n e e s st s e
5§ Did any petson listed on line 1a receive or accrue mmpensation from any unrelated organlzatlcn or Individual

for:services rendersd to the organiza ization? I "Yos,* ci .Schedle J for suchpeison ... .. e
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated lndependanl contractors that received more than $100, 000 of

compensation from the organilzation. Report eompensation for the calandar year ending with or within the organization's tax year..
Nama and' bﬁnﬁ___adﬁ;m . Desuﬂggo(g %f sarvicss ¥ ﬁm

2 Total numbar of lndependent cantractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
00,000 ¢f comperisetion from the organization »-
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Pu .c Charity Status and Public upport |_ome e, ssasanar

tion 801(c}(3} organization or u eection 4947(a){1) nonexampt charitable trust,

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 890-EZ)

Complets if the orgenization is a

Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 890 or Form 590-EZ.

iramal Ravsnue Serves ___ b information about Schedule A {Form 890.of $90-EZ) arid Its Instructions Is at iwiv.irs.gowformg.
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
Jack . and Jill Children's Center Ing 59-06378706

; Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part:) See ingtriictions.:
The argénization is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 1A church, convention of churches, or asscciation of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i).
A school described in sectlon 170(b)(1)(AX1I). (Attach Schedule E (Form $80 or 890-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descriced In section 170(b)(1HA)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iil). Enter the hospital's name,

LT B X

oty andstater |, e S oG e e T S
5 D An organizaticn operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

saction 170{b}{1){A){iv). (Complete Part |).)

A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described In section 170(b)(1)}A)(v).

An arganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

) described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vl). (Complete Part II.)

8 A communiy trust described in section 170{b)(1}(A}vl). (Complete Part Ii,)

] An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

-~ &

]
or university or a non-iand grant college of agricutture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university: | _....... et e ST R 2« {EEEEE A=+ 2 s m ek tmnae s Do a0 e e a2k et ket ran
10 An arganization that normally receives: (1) mora than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 An crganization crganized and operated exclusivaly to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

' An organizafion organized and operated exclusively for tha benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

12
- of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Chack the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type . A supporling crganization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,
b D Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connaction with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested i the same persons that control of manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part {V, Sections A and C.
[ D Type ll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d Type lil nonfunctionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that Is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requiremant and an attentiveness
raquirement (see instructionis)..You must complete Part:IV, Sectlons A and D, and Part V.
e Chedk this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type (), Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization. _ )
f Entarthe number of supported organizations 1
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). ‘ _
{ Name of supported C mEN {ill} Fye of organization ' {Iv) Is the orgénization () Amount of monetary {wl) Amount of
organization (described on fines 1-10 listed In your govarning support (see other support (886
above (ses instrucifons)} document? i instructiona) instructiona}
Yos No
(A)
(B)
{c)
(D)
(E)

Tots : I
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Inatructions for Form 890 or 990-E2. Schedule A (Form 980 or 600-EZ) 2016
DAAK
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] : Jatc and Jil) ghildreni's Cente. In¢ 59-0637870 Fage2.
Suppor! Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A){(Iv) and 170{b)(1 )(A)(vl)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part i), If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part l11.)

Section A. Public Support _. ]
Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnningin) (a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)
2 Taxraevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The vaiue of services or facilities
furnished by a governmentai unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 =
§ The portion of tota! contributions by
each person {other than &
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)
6__ Publie support. Subtvact lite § fraifi line 4.
Section B. Tota! Support _ A
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 () Total

7  Amounts from iine4 =~

8  Gross incomne from interest, dividends,
payments recelved on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ._,.,._............

10  Other income. Da net include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part VI.) .

11 Total support. Add Ilnes 7 through 10 ;

Gross receipts from related aclivities, etc. (see |nstruct|ons) ____________ . _____________________________________

12
13 Flrst five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, sacond, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as & sactlon 501(c)(3) )
orgoriizetion, chack this boxandstop here ., ... .. . .. .. ... S FR 5 e Foveeswewess | eSS »[]
Sectlon C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided byline 11, colmn D) e, 14 %
15 Pubiic support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part II, fline14 18 | %_
16a 33 %/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not chack the bex on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check thls
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | ...~~~ il > D
b 33 1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 1Sa and Ilne 1 5 ls 33 1!3% or more, check
this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > D
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016, If the organization did not check a box on Iine 13, 1Ga or 16b and fine 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "“facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization | s e e et e, » [
b 10%-facts-and-crrcumstances hast-—2015 if the orgamzatlcn dld not check a box on Ime 1 3 1ﬁa 16b, or 178, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain In Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOred OMGBNIZAMION | | || it e e et v P
18  Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17k, check this box and see
nstructons e e e e » [
Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-EZ) 2016
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Jac apnd Jill Children's Cente . Inc 59-0637870 Page 3

Support Schadule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a){2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the arganiz,aﬂon fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1.}

Section A. Public Support ) . A E ,
Calendar year (or flecal year beginningin) P |  (a)2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 (0) 2016 __{f) Total

] Gifts, grants, conributions, and membership
fegs received, (Do not inciude any *unusua! grants,")

2 rwéi" "fmfﬁadmiss mardmndise' .
i, oo

'mmished n anyawmymatmlam tothe.
organization's-{ax-exampl purgess ... ..., ..
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5§ The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through5 =~
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounis included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed tha greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount or ling 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b
8§  Public support. (Subtract Ilne 7c from

............

line 5.}
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or flscal year beginning in} M {a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 | {8) 2016 ) Total
9 Amuunts from Iine 6 --------------------- - -
10a Gross income from interast, dividends,
paymenis received on securities loans, rents,
royalfies and income from similar sources . . .,
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes} from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
acthvities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly camied on _ .
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
Explainin Part¥l) =
13  Total support. (Add llnes B, 10¢, 11,
and12) e,
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orgamzatmn s first, second, third, fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stophere oo ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage _
15  Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column e, SRUUTUTURTRUTOT . %
16__ Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il ive 15 , et g arecc e | 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percen gg
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by fine 13, column () s 17_ %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, linet7 . 18 %
18a 33 1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported erganization ..................... P D
b 33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and D

line 18 Iz not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ..
20  Private foundation, If the arganization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ......................... [ 2 D
" Schedule A (Form 590 or 950-EZ) 2016
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o '990- Jac and Jill Children's Cente. Inc 59-0637870 Page d.
: 8upportlng Organizations - '
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked "12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part J, complete Sections A and D, and com_pjgt_e Part V)

Saction A All Supporting OQan izations

4 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the crganization’s goveming
documents? /f "No, * describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are deslgnated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe tha dasignation. If historic and continuing relationship, expiain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a}(1) or (2)? if “Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

orpanization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).
3a Did the organization have a supported organization describad in section 501(c)(4), (5), or {6)? if "Yes,* answer

{(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confim that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c){4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509{a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part Vi when and how fhe

organization mede the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exciusively for section 170{c)(24B)

purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part Vi whal controfs the organization put in place to enstre such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("forelgn supported organization™)? If
“Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Parl f, answer (b) and {c) beiow.

b Did the erganization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the forsign
supported organization? /f *Yes, * describe in Part Vi how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controfled or supervised by or in connectlion with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any forelgn supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a){1} or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what confrols thie organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported orgenization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remave any supported organizations during the tax year? if “Yes,*
answer (b) end (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the namas and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, subslituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for sach such action;
{ifi) the authonily under the organization's orgenizing documen! authorizing such action; and (iv] how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing decument?

¢ Substltutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

&  Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i} its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by ane or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported crganizations? if “Yes, " provide delall in Part VI.

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3}(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if “Yes, * complets Part | of Schedule L (Form 890 or 980-EZ).

8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ),

fa Was the organlzation controlied directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disgualified persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? if “Yes," provide detaif in Part V1.

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined In line 9a) hold & controliing interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? if "Yes, * provide detail in Part V.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9&) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Iif *Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type il supporting organizations, and all Type NI non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes,* answer 10b below.

b Dld the orgamzation have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to o
ation. had exeess businéss hoidings.) J0b
Schedule A {Form 980 or 960-EZ) 2016
DAA
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Jac and Jill Children's Cente. Tnc 59-0637870 Page5
anizations {continued).

Yos | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? : el o il
a A person who directly er indirectly controls, either alone or together with persens described in (b) and (c) " Bl iy :
below, the governing body of a supported organization? )

b Afamlly member ofa person described in (a) above?
erson describad In {a) or (b} abovie? #f ‘Yes*to g, b, ore; pr

Section B Type ! Supporﬂqg_;ganlzatlons

do dlail in Part Vi, J1%c |

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supporled organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effeclively operatad, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supporled organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustess ware affocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied g such powsrs during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization cther than the supported
erganization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If *Yes, " explain in Part
Vi how pmwdmg such benafit camed ouf the purposes of the supportad organization(s) that operated,

Sectlon c Iype 1l Supportlng Orgamzatlons .

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? i "No, " describe in Part VI how contro}
or manlgement of the supportmg organization was veslted in the same psrsons that controlled or managed

the stippor izati

Section D. Alll'ype ] Supporting_rganizatlons

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most racently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either {i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the govemning body of a supported organization? #f *No, " explsin in Part VI how
the organization maintained a closa and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If *Yes,” describe in Part Vi the role the organization's
L] d oraenfzetions piaysd in this fegard, _

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the infegral Part Tes! duning the year (sea Instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 beiow.
The organization supported a govermnmental entity. Describe In Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

c

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s} to which the orgénization was responsive? I *Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organizafion was responsiva to those supported organizations, and how the organizetion determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activitias.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported orgmnization(s) would have been engaged in? if "Yes, " explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) wouid have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s invoivement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majarity of the officers, directars, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1.

b Did the organlzation exercise a substantial degree of direction over tha polic:es programs and actwlﬁes of each

Schedule A (Form m or BR0-EZ) 2016
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‘Schedule A (Form 990 or:880-E2) 2016 Jac.,

Inc 55-0637870 Paga 6.

g 11 Non-Funcﬂonally Integrated 508 a (3

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

and Jill Ch_llsd}:en 5 Cenhte

{A) Prior Year

(B) Current Yeer

{(optional)

1._ Mgt sheri-term capital gain

2 Rouaveﬂes of prioryear distributions

3 Glher gross ingome (see. ingitructions)

o | e N |

4 Add Ilnes 1 thraggh_a

8 Portion of operatlng expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maimenance of property il for productian of income {see instructions)

1 Other expeises (sea instrictions)

8 _Adjusted Net lncome {subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from ling 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate falr market value of all non-exempt—use asseis (see

Jinstructions fcr shnrl tax aror asgets hald for ga

{A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year

b Average moithly cash balancss

¢ __Fair mirket value of other nen-exempt-use assets

d__Total {add lings 13, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockaga or other

factors {explain.in detail in: Part Vi)

uistiion indebtedness épplicatle.fo hor-exempl-usé assets

3 Subtract linia 2 from ling 18, 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for grealer amount,
see Insttiictions). 4
_ 8 Net valus of non-exemjl-use mssets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
8 Muttgglz ling:5: By .036. [
7__Recovaries of pror-year: dlutributions 7
8 _Minimum Asset Amount gadd line 7 to fine 5) 8
Sectlon C - Distributable Amount . Current Year
1__Adjlisted net income for prior Year (fron Seiction A, line 8, Column A) 1 2
___2 Enter85% oflina 1. 2 ki
3 Minimum asset-amount for prior year grom Seclion.B, fing 8, Column AJ 3 ]
4 Enter greater of line 2 or fine.3. 4
Igﬁiame teximposed in prioryear 5
s Dlstrlbutable Amount. Subtract line 5 from llne 4, unless subject to
N : 6

in struc_nans o

7 7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type T supportlng orgamzatlon (see

Schedule A {(Form 980 or 890-E2) 2018
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BO0-EZ) 3018 Jai and Jill Chlld:en s Cente _Inc 59-0637870 Page 7

orting Organizations {conlinved)

sz@_lﬂ Non-Functionally integrated 509{a}{3} Su
Carrent Yoar
2 Amounts paid to perform acthnty that diractly furthers exempt purposes of supportad
«aganlze!tons, in excess of hmme»fmm antiwty .
_ 4 Amounts ﬁ to-acqtilre exempt-uss assela
5 C!ualifud set-aside armounts: {prior IRS apy reM' | requirad;
6 Other d!ﬂutlans ;dascn@ in Part Vi}. Séa m_g'udlons
7___Total annual distributicns. Add iines 1 through 6.
8 Distnibutions to attentive supported organizatidns to which the orgénization is responsive
provide details ifi Part V1), Ses nstructiong.
9 Distributekile amount for 2016 from Section G, lifia §-
10 _Line 8 smourit-divided by Line § amount _ ,
U] U] ()]
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pro-zo'ls ] Arnount for 2016

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section'C, line 6
Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2016

2 (reasonable cause required-explain in Part Vi). See
instructions:

3 Excess distribuﬁans carryover rf a !o: 2096:

R

a ".’f
€ From 2013 . . .o i irnierrsiiciancanaiiants
d From2044, . ... ............. — A

@ From2015 . ...... .. .

f Total ¢t lines 3a througha

g Ap) Eltad to underdistribulions of prior years
___h Appiied to 20186 distributable smount,
I Carryover from 2011 net applied (see instuctions)
|__Remaindsr, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4  Distributions for 2016 from
Seciton B, line 7: "s.
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b_Apilied to 2016 distributable amount
c_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and-4b.from 4.
§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from fine 2, For result
resfer than #arg, explain In Part V1. See instructions. .
§ Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subfract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in it
Part V1. See insiructions. S
7  Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3]
and 4c. ‘
Breakdnwn of line 7 Sk e e
a e iU B ey b
b Exeessrom 2013 .o.\vviiienreeiiininnees. '
C Excessfrom2014 ............._.......... e
d Excessfrom2015 ... ... .. — Beiabiiaes < it
e Excossfrom2016 . .. .0ooiiiiiiocoooo, SRR R e s e ‘
Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016
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- ' Jac.. and Jill Children's Cente. Inc 59-0637870 FageB
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part

ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, Iine 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,

3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; PartV, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
iines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

.................................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................
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....................................................................................................................................................................
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.....................................................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................................
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

OME No. 15450047
(Form 590, 990-EZ,
or 290-PF) P Attach to Fonm 880, Form 880-EZ, or Form 990-PF,

P aamary P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) and lts instructions s at wwivirs.goviform9so, '
Name of the arganization Employer identification numbar

1 59-0637870

Jack and Jill Children's Center Inc

O'rgan'lzatlon type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 890 or 590-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitabile trust not treated as a private foundation

D_ 527 political crganization

Form 990-PF [ 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

(] 501(c)(3} taxable private foundation

Check if your organization Is covered by the General Rula or a Special Ruls.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. Seg

instructions.
Genaral Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more {in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and il. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.,

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501{c}(3} filing Form 890 or 890-EZ that met the 33"/ % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a){1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi), that chacked Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990-E2Z}, Part I, ling

13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 890, Part VIIt, line 1h, ar (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Compiete Parts i and il.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Paris |, It, and ll.

EI For an organization described in section 501(c7), (8}, or {10) fillng Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any onhe
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is chacked, enter here the total contributions that wera received
during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, ete., purpose. Don't compiete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because It received nonexciusively religious, charitable, ate., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year | e L L ST

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 590,
990-EZ, or 980-PF), but it must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box o line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its

Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 880, 880-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF, Schedule B (Form 890, 930-EZ, or 950-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form990, 8IE7. or980-PFy{2016)

Empioyer identification number

Name of organization N itific
Jack and Jill Children's Center Inc . __159-0637870
BB  contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) © ' )
- No,. | ._Nae, dddréss, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions. Type:-ctf contribution_
1..| .Bank of America . ... Person  [X]
401 East Las Olas Bilvd Payroll L
B TR o fTT R e o B, B e L $.........119,250 [ Noncash [ ]
(FOrtLabderdale FL$35017 (Complete Part 1 for
noncash contributions.}
(a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributlons Type of confribution
2.1 . United Way of Broward County . .. Person
1300 South Andrews Avenue Payroll [ |
................ ceernnieesrenneen e ssessncaeme e ere | 8 132,519 | Noncash [ ]
Fort Lauderdale EL 33316 (Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type ef contribution .
B Fernandez Pave the Way Foundation person  [X]
6800 Southwest 40th Street Payroll | ]
SULte 436 e, $ s 75,000 | Noncash | |
Miami FL 33153 .. (Camplete Part Il for
' noncash contributions. )
() (b} {c) (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribiution
A The Batchelor Foundatien ... . Person  [X]
1680 Michigan Avenue, PH1 Payroll ||
......................................................... i | Fn. 835,000 | Noncash [ |
Miami Beach ... ... ... FL 33132 .. . (Complete Part i for
o nencash contributions.)
{a) ib) {c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIF + 4 Total contributions Typé of contribution
.5...| .Beacock Foundation, Inc. . . . . Person
100 SE Second Street, Suite 2370 ‘ Payroll ]
T SO SUROY S S 50,000 | Noncash ||
Miams FL 33131 ... | (Compiete Part It for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (B) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Totai contributions Type of contribution
.. .The Taft Foundation . . .. . ... ... . . . .. Persan
1177 Avenue of the Americas Payroll |
................................................................ e | 8,150,000 | Noncash [ |
New York o NY 16036 . (Complets Part I for
noncash contributions. )
Schedule B (Form 950, 830-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)
DAA .
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Page 2 of 2 Page 2
Employer ldqnﬁf!caﬂon number
59-0637870

%12 Contributors (Ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

@ by (c) {d)
No. Nams; address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions { ___Type &f contribution
) .Community Foundation of Broward . . Person
910 East Las 0las Blvd, Suite 200 Payroll ||
S, 74,440 Noncash [
Fort Lauderdale """ FL 333010 0 (Complets Part i for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) fe) {d)
No. Name, address; and ZIP + 4 Total contributions | Type of contribution
8. | .The A.D. Henderson Foundation, Ingc. Porson  [X]
P.O. Box 14096 Payroll | ]
TSV OO U OOV URTVVTTUVOTUPE NN SUVUUION® 226,000 | Noncash [ ]
Fort Lauderdale . . BT 333027 (Complete Part i for
nencash contributions.)
(@ ) ' © @
No. | Nama, atidress, and ZIP + 4 Total coritributions Type of contribution
8. .Jim Moran Foundation . ... ... ... Persan
P.C. Box 4007 ' Payroll [ |
e et et o e ke reane $ e 50,000 | Noncash | |
Deerfield Beach =~~~ ~FL 334427 {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Gore Family Memorial Foundation
A0 TS s, Person X
4747 N Ocean Drive, Suite 208 Payroll [ ]
o e R oo [ ne s ST - ST  FTESremem—— $ e d5,000 [ Noncasn [ |
_Fort Lauderdale ~~~~~TFL 33308 (Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions . 3, of contribution
(A1 | .Gene & Collette Herman . .. ... .. ... . Person  [X]
11301 Shady Lane Payroll ]
e . S 26,050 | Noncash | |
.Plantation =~~~ FL 33325 ... ' {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ 7 {b) (<) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contrlbutions Type of contribution
12| Peter & Denise Wittich . .. . .. .. . Person |
2308 Inlet Drive ' . Payroll
et sinuraseasaanrenen <o nanesessan e ah e s e un R AR B 4 ea et smRRn a8 $.........10,450 | Noncash
Fort Lauderdale . . . FL 33316 ... (Completa Part il for
noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 890-E2, or 850-PF) (2018)
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SCHEDULE D Jpplemental Financial State.. ants [ —ome no. reds0ur
(Form 890) P Complete IFthe organization answered *Yes" on Forv 980,
Part 1V, line:6, 7, 8,9, 10,11a,t1b, 11, 11d, 116, 41f; 12a, of 12b. 1 )

PAttachtoFormSSO. n

Dapartment of the Trageury )
Intarnal Revenue Service P information akx

Name of the orgmlzeﬁen Employer identification number

Jagk afd Jill Childreri's Center Inc | 59-0637870
: :  Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts,
Complete if the organhization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Doner advised Tunds . | {b) Funds and other sctounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . . .. ... . '
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) . . .
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear . ..
5 Did the organization inform all donors and doner advisors i |n writing that the assets held in donor edwsed

funds are the organization’s propsrty, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . ... . . D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be ueed

only for charitabls pumoses and not for tha benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring tm rivate benefit? - e IV PO TP P O PPV T O OO o[ ]ves ‘ | No

Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements haid by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) . Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organizetion held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conaen!aﬂon

easement on the last day of the tax year,

JHeld st the End of the Tax Year

a TOtal number Of mnsewatlon easemants ............................................................. drwsrpmuvn 1443
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... ... ... s vien. 2B
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ______________________________ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/086, and not on a

2d

hlstorlc ‘structure fisted in the National RIS BT
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred released exhngulshed or terminated by the organlzatson during the

tax year b

musEATEbTAR- AR

§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of [:] D
Yes No

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incured in monltoring, inspacting, handling of viclations, and enfercing conservation easements during the year
s
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d} above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i) ]:l D
B Yes No

and saction T70(NY{4)(BXI?, ... .. Mamae e e\ s T e SEEETEEI L A ST e (HIEE G I - T = » A SRR TS ST o <[5 =224 s o1 enSE ot
9 In Part Xlli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in Its revenue and expense atatement and

balance sheet, and Include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organlzations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
If the crganization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public sxhibition, education, or research in furtherancs of
public service, provide, in Part XIN, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that dascribes these items,
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenue included on Form 990, Par VIl fine 1

() Assets included in Form 990, PartX . .. . vovereerrr e PO
2 [f the organlzation received or held works of art, historlcal treasures, or other slmllar assets for ﬂnant:lal ga!n, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 N USSR .

b_Assels included in F PAIX o e T _————_—
Schedule D {Form 950) 201€

Fnr Paperwork Reducticn Act Notlce, see the Instructlons for Form 990,

v v
5
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rm 900j2016 Jack ane.  ill Children's Center Inc L9-0§37870 Page 2
Organizaﬂons itions Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or M&Hmﬂar Assets {continted)

sing the organization’s acquisition, aceession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a { ] Public exhibition d.| | Loan or exchange programs

b .| Scholarly research e Other .. .. - ey eeen
¢ |_] Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

X,
B During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar )
sssets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maiitsined as part of the. prganization’s collection? . .. ... .. D Yos D No.

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount an Form

990, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodlan or other |ntermed|ary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX? ... . ... S et srn e | Yo8 [ No
b if"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the follawmg table:
Amount
¢ Beginning batance U . i le
d Additions during the year B Y ITTTUN. NUUUU -~ S PP 1d
® Distributions during the year | ... . T IR R te
f Ending balance . . ... ... ... ST o SEEETES | SRV SR . ST TR |, 282 e soc s 1 e eeenssaress . Laf
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Pant X, line 21, for escrow or custodlal account liabilty? . . D Yes | | ‘No
b. If “Yas," explain the arrangement in Part XH|. Check here if the explanation has been providedion PartXall . '_
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization angwered “Yes” on Form-990, Part IV, line 10. L
(8] Current ygar {k) Prior year {c) Twoyearsback | (d) w back {e) Four years baok
1a Beginning of year balance 35,486 35,205 37,306 36,972 37,015
b Coniributions . '
c Net lnvastmant earmngs gams and
losses ... Aner cmarrens Seen 4'309 2’560 -'1’726 2"554 3'949
d Grants or scholarships o 1,796 1,894 1,845} 3,619
e Other expanditures for famlltles and ]
programs ____ s L . -
f Administrative expenses ) 375 375 375 375], 375
g End of year balance I 37,634 35,496 35,205 37,306 36,972
2 Provide the estimated percentage of th- current year end balance (line 1g, colurmn (a)) held as: ‘ '
a Board designated or quasi-endowment® 9%
b Permanent endowment» 100.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment» %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the _
organization by: . Yes | No
() unrelated organizations | e e, et {3a0] X |
(1) related organizations - S SO <77 I
b lf"Yas on Ilne 3a(ii), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted a8 requlred on Schedule R? TSI I 1 |

Land, Bmldings, anquuipment
on answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part [V, line 11a. See Form 880, P art X line 10,

Complete if the organizati
Descriplion of property {a) Cost or other basjs (b} Coat or vther bagis (=) Accumuiated () Book valus
(investment) ) {other) depraciation
faland e k 909, 4448 e i tiviss 909,444
b Buﬂdlngs___'“m _________ e 2,370,519 1,169,349 1,207,170
¢ Leasehold tmpmvements _______ B ' i
d Equipment . . . . . 422,196 145,335 276,861
_ 8 Other .. ... ... L 155,009 134,841 208,168
Total. Add ilnes 1atmggh Te. (Golumin (d) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B, ine10ed , i Bl 2,407,643
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
DAA
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Jack anc sill Children’s Center Inc _9-0637870 Page’d

Sch
Py lnvestments——Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of recurity or calegory {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year markel value

(including neme of security}

(1) Financial derivatves | N et 2R
(2) Closely-held equity interests
@) Other e, TSRO

R e
e ve i

Total., (Eolumn (b) must equal Form 930, PartX, col. (5).line 12.) b ey
:  Investments—Program Relatod
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 980, Part’X, line 13.

{x} Deszription of investment {b) Bovk value {c} Mathod of valuation:
‘Cosl or end-of-year market value

{1}
{2)
)
{4)
{5)
8)
)
8)
9
Total Colurin {b) musfggu-Fonn 990, Part X, col. {8} line 13} R

%5 Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{u) Description {b) Book valua

3y

L
B T LR ]

o) |

Other Llabllltles.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. {a) Dascription of Ifabilily {b} Book value

{1). Federal income taxes '
{2) Depotsits 18,17
43
4
)
n
A8 :
Total. (Cofuinn (k) must agual. Form 996; Part X, col. {B) ine 25.) I 18,176
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports th

organization's ligbitity for unce C. 740). Check here If the text of th fox niote has been provided in Part XIil . .
Schedule D (Furm Dﬁl) 2018
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Schadyle D (Form 890 2016 Jack ape .ill €hildren's Genter Inc 59-0637870 Page 4
" Reconclliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line.12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial staterents 3,494,715
2 Amounts inciudsd on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIIL, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments - e | 2.

b Donated services and use of facilites .~ 12

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants | . e e creenras 2

d Other (Describe in Part XL} ... L 2d

© Addlines Zathrough2d | . RS e et = O =~ JOOT VP __ 18,383
3 Subtractline 26 from line 1., ... i e eeingeennn e el 30 876,332
4 Amounts included on Fom 990 Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1: '

a Investment expenses notincluded on Form 990, Part VNl ke 7ty Aa |}

b Other (Describe In PartXlil) . ... S e o e nned 4h |

C Addlinesdaanddb e B e

Total revenue. Add Imes 3 and dc. {This must equal Form 990, Part ], iine 12.) rrcaeans 8 3,476,332

.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e e, e L 3,033,091
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: -

a Donated services and use of facilities .. . . .. . et | 2 5. 000}

b Prior year adjustments L. e | 2b :

¢ Otherlosses ., .. . ., ... N o AURUTOTUNINY, EUOUDT - N 2¢

d Other (Describe inPart XIll) . e et 2d 13,383k

e Addlines 2athrough2d . ... ... I I WO W T e, 20 18,383
3 Subtract fine 26 from line 1 N i . e e emre s L3 3,014,708
4  Amounts inciuded on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on fine 1: iy

a Investment expenses not inciuded on Form 680, Pert VIIl, kne7b Aa Rl

b Other (Describe INPartXIIL) ... T . L4 L

c Add I|nes 48 and 4b ------------------------------------------------------------------------ R bebrbdommsrpamrrarrraseny 4c Z =
§ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. {This.must egual Form. 990, Part!, fne 18.) __ ... ... ... ........ e 5 1 3,014,708

& . Supplemental Information.

Prowde the dascriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, fines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Alsc complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part XI, Line 2d - Revenue 2Amounts Included in Financials - Other . . . ..

...........................................................................................................

Donated Materials Expense Special Events . .. e $ 132383
Part XII, Line 2d - Expense Amounts Included in Financials - Other .
. .Donated Materials Expense Special Events ... . ... .. . S o 13,383,

~ Schedule D (Form 980) 2018
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rm690) 2018, Jack anc Jill Children's Center Inc 359-0637870

Schedule D'{Fo

Supplemental Information (eontinued)
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SCHEDULE E
{Form 980 or 990-EZ)

inmal Ravepus Gens” | B> Information about Sehodule E (Form 590 of 990-EZ) and lts instrutioins is at www.rs.goioimisss.
Name of (he organization ’ Empioysr identificstion number

Ga
b

7

-OMB Ng, 1545-0047

Schools
P Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, llhe 13, 6r Foim 980-E2, Part VI, line 48,
P Attach tc Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Jack and Jill Children's Center Inc ( 59-0637870

Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory poiigytoward students by statement in its charter,
bylaws, other gévering instrument, or in & resolution of its goveming body?
Dgas the orgenization'include a statemnent of its racially nonciscriminatory policy tqwardsfgnents in all its

brachures, catalogues, and other wiitten communications with the public dealing Wwith student admissicns,

programs, and scholarships? v e ferep e et eerreareeans OO
Has the ofganization publicized iis raciatly nondlscriminatory policy through newspspar or broadcast media

during the pericd of salicitation for students, or during the registration peried if it has no solicitation program,

‘in g waly thaldriakes the golicy knigwn to all parts of the. general community it serves? If “Yes;” ploase

-describe. If“No," please explain. If you need more space, us Partt’  ~
The company has a racially nondiscriminatory policy towards .
students in a way that makes the policy known to all parts of
the geperal community it serves. . ... e O = ST

e L E L R R R L L R R R R R TR I S S I e T L T Y Y baas

rrEr LYt I SL e ELat v R R P L L LT T Nredsaamins eeaae .

Does the arganization maintain the following?
Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, facutty, and administrative statf?
Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially

nondlscrimlnatnrybaSIS? ------------------------------------------- IR R demmrhmu s B ERA R AR R re RISt AR i AT IRA IR anEE .
Copies of alt catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing

with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? SUR
Doaes the organization discriminate by race In any way with respect to: e
Students' rights or privileges? . .l O S, o
AT SIONS POlCIEE Y e e
Employment of faculty or administrative staff? . i ST s aEz e aheanen Cerh et aaens e,
Scholarships or other financial assistance? s ) . ) _ e N
Educational policies? . . . U S
Use foac"ities'? ------------ frmssemprrtarntbar At ad LN MR R A AP AR P I A P L I I e I e A AL LT I ] DEN S
Athletic programs? Rt ST T PUDURt = TP
Other extracu"lclnar ac“vities‘? ...................... Tl aAkadaer ar.ataw drddaradasaranudrIntdaa. R R R R R I I R I S
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part I, ‘I
Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a govemmental agency? .
Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? .~ ST

If you answered "Yes” on either line Ba or line Bb, explain on Part II.

Dcoes the organization certify that it has complied with the applicabie requirements of sections 4.01 through
4.05 of Rev. Proc, 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering raclal nondiscrimination? If *No,” explain on Part i N

For ﬁapsrwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

DAA
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gglicab}e Also prowde any other

¢k and Jill Children's Ce .er Inc 59-0637870 page2

‘ Supplemenl:l Infofmatmn Provide the explanations required by Part |, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 8b, and 7, as
additional information {see instructions).

~N

..............................................................................................................

......................................................................................... e

September 30, 2017,

.................................................................................................................................................... v

............................ F e b ee b et ee i b ete Atn ety tes et heet et uan s ea e e et Y et ea e ns et anan e eenaatrean s

............................................ e

............................................................... e e e o e e e e e e araen

............................................................. TR JU - - FOUS TR

............................................................ et an et et e a nanennaone s enn e ettt an et tteatnaaannanatauanianas
R SN e e et s S SO URTTERUS RO -
................................ b e et e ets e heeeemerasteseme e e et i e es e —a et et e e et eenteneta e nran e tn it tn e enns
D R I R NA T4 amETatasishn L R N R R N el P N L N ) L R L R L L T L E R R I N T S I I I R daa
................................... e e e ey
et e e e e e i e en e a— e it Vel vt e . . . .

e 4 e ee e re eetee ettt ane e et a e bt a e et U e TSR ey e rrarr i
................................... B I
ORI S ISR e e i et eriaans e et etttk e rEe st nn e an s e e ee e aens s e e ea
....................................................................... bt ey B et n et e et ettt e e r e a—raaa
.......................................................................................... e e e e et g5 e red et e as e aran b st s tn e
....................................... et et i erearaeen . . e
PO, et et aaaanan veeanas e e r e e e e — e ara e e rererrareraes eraraaans
reenan e b b e e e et e et teeteeueae et r e raaertne et ta ettt ety rerernnaanns e v i rnraen
.................................... e er e et e ee et aeaaes ee s ear ey e enEun g re e n et i bu e aathan e e a s e e s e e e n e e ta e e nrn v arrertratanan
..... ee et aeederere e vre e et b re eiee e es eeaeaienenen et tn et in s aeeateath et n ettt st s tae e e e ot e ettt e na et b ye e s iant ahenan .
........................................ e e AU U S U R,
.............................. e e e e S S < 2na g EE " 2o a8 e iR 4 e n o a2t e < 22 ¢ JEEETE S En n e A ta sxm ol e e et e nnnn e EEnn s e s o T e BT ¢ TR
.............. T T S T U I e ]

B e aae b i EERTR ot e m ke mmmm b mn e B N TNttt I TR

Schedule E (Form 880 or 850-EZ) 2016
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| oMa N, 16450047

SCHEDULE G Suppleme, |(Information Regarding Fundraising o1 aming Activities
{(Form 990 or QQO-EZ) Compists If tha organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, iine 17, 18, or 19, ar if the
organization entered mors than $18,000 on Form 380-EZ, line éa.
P> Attach to Form 880 or Fortn 980-EZ.

Departrnant of the Treasury .. N
intemal Revanue Sorvics, P-information about Schwtluls G {Farm 580 or $O-EZ) and its Inatrictisng'ls at wwiwrs.goWlom: BT R
Employsr dentification number

Name of the crganization

Jack and Jill Children's Center Inc 59-0637870
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

e D Solicitation of non-government grants
f B Solicitation of government grants
g D Special fundraising events

a [] mai solicitations
b D Internet and email solicitations
< D Phone solicitations

d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the arganization have a written or craf agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustess,
or key employees listed in Form 880, Part VII) or entity In connection with professional fundraising services? =~~~

b If “Yes." list the 10 highest paid indiv

D Yes D No

com ted st least $5.000 by the . .
(“'{ D’dhl‘;'d' {v] Amount pald lo {]) Amoun paid to
{1) Name and address of individusl r:u:eu;dy ; {Iv) Grosa recelpts {or retalned by) {or retalned by)
or entity {fundraiser) () Actlvity contral of from aclivity fundraiser listed in organization
iributions? col, )
1Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

3 List all states in which the crganization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has baen notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

Schedule G (Form 290 or 990-E2) 2016

;:: Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 980 or 880-EZ.
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016

.k and Jill Children's Cen
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

.r Inc 59-0637870

Page 2

“Partll”
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greatér than 35,000.
{a) Event i1 () Event #2 {) Other avente
{d) Totel avenis
Spring Event Light Up Downtown {add cal, ta} through
° (evant lype) 1 {event lypa) (totel number) col, (e))
3
5 1 Grossreceipts 223,007| 104,018 69,574 396,599
2 Less: Contributions 171,715 85,511 53,765 310,981
3 Gross incoma (line 1 minus :
e . . 51,292 18,507 15,319 85,118
4 Cashprizes
5§ Noncash prizes
8 | 6 Rentffacility costs
=
[}
I% 7 Foad and beverages
g 8 Entertainment i
9 Other direct expenses 50,812 28,203 11,884 90, 889
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @incolumn(e) > 90,899
11 _Net income summary. Sublract line 10 from line3,.colsmnfd). ... ..ooovveeeniiienierisniriisieiriey i > -5,781

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, Ime 19, or reported more

“Partii}:
- . than$15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line 6a. _
@ . {b} Pull tabs/instant {d} Tolal gaming (edd
: (a) Binga bingoprogressive bingo {€) Oler geming cal, (a) through ocL. o))
E .
_1 Grossrevenue.. .. .
¥ 2 Cashprizes
| =
% 3 Noncash prizes |
g 4 Rentfacility costs
§ Other direct expenses =
Yos % Yos o %
6 Volunteerlabor No No 5
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn () .. >
8 Net.gaming Income summary, Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d).......... ..coociiniieniceiicieeaaeene P

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

b If "No," explain:

.........................................................

a |s the crganization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each ofthese states?"

R R R R R A R T T T T T T T T T I I I U

..........................................................................................................................................

.........................

.......

B R R L LR R R R Ll L B e R A L LS R T TP TR T
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Schedule G (Form 980 0r 990-€2)2016 . _k and Jill Children's €ern _r Inc 59-06378 '?0 _
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? T R Yes Pﬁe_
12 Is the organizetion a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, ora member of a partnership or other entlty
formed to administer charitable gaming?. ......................... dr e ean e E At r i e ns et et eerrrear s e D Yos D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facilty . . e et e e et e et e, 13a %
b Anoutsidefacity ' U & -5 %

saas

14  Enter the name and address of the person Who prepares the orgamza't]on's gammglspeclal evems bcoks and
records.

16a Deoes the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming D D
.................................... Ye’ No

revenHS? .......................................
b 1f"Yes,” enter the amaunt of gamml revenue received by the orgamzatlon s

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third partty > §
¢ f"Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided b ey PR o S S AR,
D Director/officar D Employee D Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a [sthe organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
L] ves [ ] no

retain the state gaming license? ,
b Entar the amount of distributions required undar stale law to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organizations or
srganization's own eiempt: i parP  §
Supplemental Information. Prowde the explanatlons required by Part I, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and
Part ll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.

See instructions

..................................
....................................................................................................................................................................
BT e e e e e e BEanaa R TR e O . R
............... T B T - N . U TR SO  FOO. SN OO
.........
.....
LR R R R R NN R N R I L N N N A LR RNy R T R T LT N T e L L
........................................ Fe KA kn e gt ek r e xnE e e E LT Ee st rasaea e e ety ta et N U AL b EAA S eand be ba s R AR Akt g e b re e
.....................................
.................................. T PP, RN
............. e B
....... L S
8chedule G {Form 900 or 890-EZ) 2016
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Compensation Information | ome Ko, 1840007

SCHEDULE J
(Form 880) For certaln Offlcers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employeses, and Highest 2 01 6
Compensated Employees :
P> Complete if the organization answared "Yea" on Form 980, Part IV, Jine 23.
Department of the Treasury ) P Attach to Form 980.
Intemal Revenus Sanvics P-information aboyt Schedule-J {Form 880) and its instrictions is at www./rs. gov/oim890.
Name of the organization Employlr ldlnﬂﬂnaﬂun numl:ur

Inc 59-0637870

Jack and Jill €hil

- - . ildren's Center
Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes. 1 No

12 Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person histed on Form
990, Part V!I, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part [l fo previde any relevant information regarding these ftems.
- First-class or charter travel || Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments | | Health or social club dues or iniation: fees
Discretionary spending account . Personal services {such as, mald, chauffeur, chef}

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbureement or provigion of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Il to

ORI e s B caairnansrn il D P e reaeanns LAb
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all

directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the iterns checked in line

1a? 2

B 3

3 indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a |
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part 11, g v

Compensation committee Written employment contract

| Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the flling

organization or a related organization:
® Recolve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . .. . ... OURT TR TSR
b Participale in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonquallf Ted retlrement [+ L T
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? .

If "Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part {1,

Only section 501{c){3), 501{c)(4}, and 501{c)(29) organfzations must complete lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? s e aneneanr s OOUOIUSUTORURORNY SO UL R
b Any related organization? .. e
If *Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part I,

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net eamings of:
a The organization? . ... ... Crreanen et e S S et e eree e bereann |

b Any related organization? .............................. e e et ,
If “Yes" on line 6a or &b, descnbe in Part Itl,

7 For persons listad on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed

payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes," describe in Part il e .
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 999, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations seclion §3,4968-4{a}(3)? If "Yes," describe

inPart “Nbseeraavoans O PR T T T . T T rrenere

8 If "Yas on lina 8, did the organization aleo follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

For Paperwodt Reduction Act Notlce, 808 the |nstructions for Form 990. Schedule J [Form 980} 201¢
DAA
CAM 18-0394
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 830-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 890 or $80-EZ or to provide any additional Information.

P Attach to Form 890 or 950-EZ.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

‘Nems:of ihe-o’rgnn!ii:m

Jack and Jil]l Children's Center Inc

.....................................

.......................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................

in order to assist our teaching staff with getting their college education,

............................. e T D R R = P et dhinfiargora A & e e s P

..........................................................................
....................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................

..................................................................................

......................................................................................

nursing hours enhancing our health and safety practices and procedures. .. .

................................................................ I Erh N e

R R e R T N Y

.............................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................

was used 462 times this past year by our families. OQur computer lab ..

.................................................... g

21 families with a total of $6,886 in rent, utilities, bus passes, car

....................................................................................

For Papemork’ﬁsducuon Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form sso or 980-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 830-E2) (2016)

DAA
CAM 18-0394

Exhibit 6
Page 104 of 144



Pege 2

Employer identification numbsr

580637870
ency tund. In addition, Jack & Jill helped families obtain emergency |
car insurance, medical expenses and

........................................................................................

........................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................................

This year we added a Case Manager to our Family Strengthening ‘team, and

............................................ I R T I D R T

worked with FAU to bring in a Masters level social work intern, in addition

R e L T R e i i i

to . a bachelors level social work intern, This year we opened up all of our

.............................................................................. FERAN TR draeat Ay nanakaEn 4

........................................................
....................................

..graduated a total of 20 parents, and the number of families at risk for

abuse and neglect was reduced from 40% to 15%. The five week Career

.........................

......................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................

..technical programs with 23 individuals in attendance., In addition, Jack &

........................................................................................................

...........................................................

T Ig S
Form 990, Part VI, Line 2 - Related Party Information Among Officers
B HaWK e Patty Hawk
DGOk DGO
BT T O

.......................................................................................................................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 1 of 2
Schedule O (Form 860 or 990-E2) (2016)
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Schedule O {Form 880 or $40:£7).(2016) _ :
 Narfé df the-organizaliin Emiployar Identificslion number
Jagk and Jill Children's Center Ing _ 59-0637870
All board members review and approve Form 990 at a board meeting.. . ...

JForm 990, Part VI, Line 1Z¢ - Enforcement of Conflicts Policy . . . . . e s
Policy is reviewed and discussed by board members and employees at meetings

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

......................................................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

Reviewed compensation for other comparable organizations and determined . .

---------------- e R iy S e I e e I N I e e e e o e

what the markel was PaVINg: .. .. . ... At e e

..................................................................................................... R R T T T E T

Form 980, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Process for Cfficers ... ..

..................

....................................................................................................................................................................

..................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................
PR R L L L L L R T T B L Ll L Rl L L L T T N T e T L L R T NI T
R R N L Ll LR R L T R R B R LR R R L L L L T L T o,
D T N O I T L L T T N T L T T L N T T T
....................................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2016)
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CAM 18-0394

Exhibit 6
Page 106 of 144



B

Attachments



CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 6
Page 108 of 144



Board Member

Ray Berry (President)

Pat Ramge {Vice President)
Steve Halmos (Secretary)
Dulce Stephens (Treasurer)
Keith Arnold- President Emeritus
Alfredo Aguirre

Sally Beach

George Boué, SPHR, LEED AP
Tony Coley

Liz Caldwell

Christina Camacho

Nancy Daly

Pat Damoorgian

Bill Hawk

Andrew Heller

Dana Herman

Alan Hooper

Michael Landry

Fred Livingston

Tom McManus

Ann Payne

Mark Peterson

Tim Petrillo

Edward Ristaino

Ryan Shea, GPHR,

Hector Sikes

Nurit Sheinberg

Vanessa Walker

Peter Wittich

Halmos Family Building + 1315 W. Broward Boulevard - Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312

@JaCK ¢ Jill

Children’s Center

2018 Board of Directors
Company

Health Business Solutions, Founder & CEQ

Wells Fargo Bank, Senior VP

Reunion Group, Founder & Chairman

Stephens Distributing, President

BB&T, Senior Vice President

Merrill Lynch, Senior Financial Advisor

Friends Auxiliary Board Representative

Stiles Corporation, VP Human Resources

BB&T, Regional President

Liz Caldwell and Partners of Premier Estate Properties
Current Payment Solutions, CEO

Lifelong Supporter

Friends Auxiliary Board President

MEDNAX, Chief Operating Officer

Heller Capital Corporation, Founder & CEO

Herman Construction

Hooper Construction, Founder & President

Landry Trebbi Investments, CEO

PNC Bank, Senior VP & Regional Manager

Lily Funds, Principal

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Assurance Partner

Fifth Third Bank, Senior VP

The Restaurant People, Co-Founder & CEO

Akerman LLP, Partner & Chair of Sports Law Practice
Right Management, VP

Fifth Third Private Bank, Wealth Management Advisor

Nova Southeastern University, Director of Research &

Evaluation
Celsius, Inc., EVP Sales/Marketing

Interstate Asphalt, President

Time Served

(Of 6 year total term)
3
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JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC,

Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016
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Cartifood Frubltlo Socountonts
aion it Goneuting. Fort Lauderdale, Florida 3916 e 2o o 2008
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Board of Directors

Jack and Jill Children’s Center, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jack and Jill Children'’s Center, Inc. (a nan-profit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of September 30, 2017 and 2016, and
the related statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the years then ended, and the

related notes to the financial statements.
Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control refevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intemal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Jack and Jill Children's Center, Inc. as of September 30, 2017 and 20186, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

ROBBINS and MORONEY, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

Robbing and Moroney, P.A.

Fort Lauderdale, Florida
January 8, 2018

1

American institute of Certified Publi¢ Accountants
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Statements of Financial Position
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Assets

Current Assels
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Pledges, Grants and Other Receivables

Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

Non-current Assets

Piedges, Grants and Other Receivables

Property and Equipment
Beneficlal Interest in Assets Held

by Community Foundation
Other Assets
Total Non-current Assets

Total Assets

Llablitles and Net Assets

Current Llabllities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deposits
Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted
Permanently Restricted
Total Net Assets

Total Liabllitles and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2

Bortlisd Fublly Hooountants

JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'’S CENTER, INC.

2017 2016
$§ 1766475 § 1,163,057
243,223 307,195
78,759 51.400
2,088.457 1,521,662
4,500 16,750
2407643 2,516,325
37,634 35,496
1.270 3,932
2,451,047 __ 2572503
§ 4539504 § 4,004,165
$ 78374 § 115,877
162,044 136,121
18,176 22,871
258,594 274,869
3.444,147 3,250,254
597,419 329,688
239,344 239,344
4,280,910 ___ 3.819.286
34539604 § 4094155
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JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC.

Siatements of Activitles

For the Years Ended September 30, 2017 and 2016

Unrestricted Not Asaets
Community Support and Revenue

Community Support
Government
Corporate and Private
Special Events
Less: Special Events Expense
Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Contributed Services and Materials
Total Community Support

2017 2016

$§ 234080 $ 219,102
1,193,575 1,098,502
382,726 393,987
(77,516) (76,341)
309,276 328,508

24,158 39,828
2,066,279 2,001,674

Ravenue
Tuition 338,505 291,456
Grants and Contracts 796,787 602,788
Rental Income 7.500 6,000
Rental Expenses (14,800) (16,085)
Loss on Disposal of Asset (88,558)
Investment Income 32,833 31,798

Total Revenue 1,160,705 827,399
Total Community Support and Revenue 3,226,984 2829073

Expenses
Program Services 2,141,853 2,008,030
Generel and Administrative 373,341 303,230
Fundraising 463,739 388,002
Contributed Services and Materials 24,158 39,828

Total Expenses 3,033,091 2,738,099
Change In Unrestricted Net Asseis 193,893 90.974

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributed Income 577,007 390,407
Net Assets Released from Restrictions (309,276) (328,508)

Change In Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 267,731 61,901
Change In Net Assets 461,624 162 875
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 3,819,288 3,666,411
Net Assets, End of Year 3§ 4280010 § 3818286

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
3
Frliies and Movoncy, PHA.
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JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended September 30, 2017 and 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in Net Assels
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Asset
to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Depraciation
Bad Debt
Loss on Disposal of Asset
Increase in Beneficial Interest in Assets
Held by Community Foundation
Changes in Assgets and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in Pledges and Grants Receivable
Increase in Prepaid Expenses
{Increase) Decrease in Other Assets
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase in Accrued Expanses
Increase (Decrease) in Deposits

Net Cash Flows Provided by Operating Actlvitles
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquisition of Property 2nd Equipment
Distributions from Beneficial Interest

Net Cash Flows Used In Investing Activities

Net Change In Gash
Cash, Beginning of the Year
Cash, End of the Year

2017 2016

$ 461,624 § 152,875

143,772 118,632
5265 4,656
88,558
(3,934) (2,185)
70,957 (103,358)
(27,356) (21,574)
2,662 (3,245)
(37,503) 77,819
25,923 24,504
(4.685) 8.173

—— 636712 344 855

- {35,090) (280,820)
1.796 1,894

—— (33.204) ___ (289.026)

603,418 55,820
1,163,057 _ 1.107.298
$ 1766475 § 1.163.057

The accompanying notes are an integra! part of these financial statements.

4
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JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC.

Salaries and Benefits
Depreciation

Food

Repairs

Program and Other Costs
Utillties

Office

Professional Fees
Insurance

Promotion

Family Strengthening Program
Family Emergency
Miscellaneous

Licenses, Fees and Dues
Kitchen Supplies

Bad Debts

Salaries and Benefits
Depreciation

Food

Repairs

Program and Other Costs
Utilities

Office

Professional Fees
Insurance

Promotion

Family Strengthening Program
Family Emergency
Miscellaneous

Licenses, Fees and Dues
Kitchen Supplies

Bad Debts

Statements of Functional Expenses
For the Years Ended September 30, 2017 and 201

2017

Program General and

Services  Administrative Fundralsing Total

$ 1424005 $ 236150 $ 434520 $ 2,004,774
125,763 12,156 693 138,612
118,966 118,966
122,873 10,840 715 134,428
76,003 76,003
65,748 5,601 382 71,632
26,759 28,424 9,054 64,237
108,497 66,647 60 176.204
36,051 3,181 210 39,442

48,005 48,005

10,878 10,878
11,013 11,013
5,004 3,784 10 8,798
5,248 1,084 6,332
3,954 3,054
5.265 5.265

$ 21416853 § 373,341 $_ 493730 §_ 3008933

2016

Program General and
Services  Administrative Fundralsing

Total

$ 1414417 224507 § 334,871 1,973,795
102,989 9,953 568 113,490
103,370 103,370

88,771 7,832 516 97,119

84,130 84,130

71,843 6,338 418 78,699

27,119 24,890 9,211 61,220

32,840 16,331 1,181 50,462

38,808 3,424 226 42,458

39,006 39,006

13,518 13,518

12,246 12,248

5,760 3,984 5 9,749

5,958 1,324 7,282

7,181 7,181

4,856 4 656

$§ 2000030 § 303230 § 366002 $ 2698271

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
5
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JACK AND JiLL CHILDREN’S CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

1. UM SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIP

Nature of Activities: Jack and Jil Children's Center, Inc., (the “Center”), is a non-profit
organization that works to break the cycle of paverty for children of high need working families
through quality early childhood education and family strengthening programs.

Basis of Accounting: The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting. Using this method, revenues are recognized when eamed and
expenses are recognized when incurred.

Date of Management's Review: In preparing the financial statements, the Center has evaluated
events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through January 89, 2018, the date

that the financial statements were [ssued.

Financial Statement Presentation: Net assets, revenues, and expenses are classified based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions as follows:

Unrestricted - Includes amounts which have no external restrictions and which are available for
support of current operations.

Temporarily Restricted - Includes amounts which have donor-restrictions that can be fulfilled by
actions of the Center pursuant to those restrictions or restrictions that expire by the passsge of

time.

Pemane Restri - Includes amounts which have donor-restrictions that stipulate that
resources be maintained permanently.

Contributions: Contributions are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Time-
restricted and pumpose-restricted confributions are required io be reported as temporarily
restricted support, unless the denor expressly stipulates otherwise. VWhen a restriction expires
(that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restfriction is accomplished),
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Support that is restricted by the
donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets If the restriction expires in the

reporting period in which the support is recognized.

Cash Equivalents: For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Center considers ail cash in
banks and investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be

cash equivalents.

Fair Value of Financlal Instruments: Cash equivalents, prepaid expenses, accounts payable,
accrued expenses, and deposits are reflected In the financial statements at cost which

approximates fair value because of their short-term nature.

Property and. Equipment: Donated property and equipment are recorded at fair market value at
the date of donation. Purchased property and equipment are stated at cost Depraciation is
compuled using the straightdine method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Maintenance and minor repairs are charged fo expense when incurred. Additions and major
renewals are capitalized. The cost and accumulated depreciation of assets sold or retired is

ramoved from the respective accounts and any gain or loss Is reflected in income.

6

Foolins and Movoncg, P
Cartylicd Fudbtl Hevounianss CAM 18-0394

Exhibit 6
Page 118 of 144



JACK AND JILL CHIL.DREN'S CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES {(continued)

income Taxes: As a non-profit corporation under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)3), the
Center is exempt from income tax on income related to its exempt function. Therefors, no
provision for income taxes has besn made in the accompanying financial statements.

The Center has not incurred any interest or penalties on its income tax retums.

The Center's tax retums are subject fo possible examination by the taxing authorities. For Federal
income tax purposes, the tax returns remain open for possible examination for a period of three
years after the respective filing deadlines of those returns.

Pledges and Grants: Unconditional pledges and grants are recognized as support in the period
the commitment is received. Conditional pledges and grants are recognized as support once the
conditions are substantially met Pledges and grants that are expected to be received within one
year are recorded at the expected net realizable value when received. Pledges and grants that are
expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted using fair value rates. Pledges and grants receivables are written off when

deemed uncollectible.

Contributed Services and Materials: Confributions of donated services that create or enhance
non-financial assets or that require specizlized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at
their fair value in the period received. A substaniial number of volunteers have donated
significant time fo the Center's program services and fundraising activities that do not meet the
criteria for recognition, and accordingly, are not recognized in the accompanying statements of
activities. Contributed materials are also recorded at their fair value in the period received.

Expense Allocation: The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities and detailed in the statement of
functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and

supporting services benefited.

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual resuits could differ from those

estimates.

2, BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

The Center maintaing an endowment fund account at the Community Foundation of Broward, Inc.
(the “Foundation”). These amounts are recorded as assets on the siatements of financial position
at market value. Distributions are based on the Foundation's stated “income return percentage®
for the period, multiplied by the weighted average market value of the fund. The sggregate
balance in the statement of financial position at September 30, 2017 and 2016 is $37,634 and
$35,406, respectively, and is recorded as “Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Community

Foundation.”
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JACK AND JILL CHILDREN’S CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financlal Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

3. PLEDGES. GRANTS, AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Pledges, grants and other receivables consisted of:

_2017 16
Pledges $ 32761 § 57,443
Granis 192,483 238,823
Other —_— 30850 30,585
255,894 326,851
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts {8.171) {2.906)
247,723 323,945

Less: Non-Current Portion
Current Portion

__(4,500) (16,750)
£ 243223 § 307195

Pledges, grants and other receivables at September 30, 2017, were scheduled to be collected as follows:

Year Ending September 30: 2018 § 251,394
2019 4,250
2020 250
§ 255804
4, PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the following:
2017 2018
Land $ 909,444 $ 909,444
Equipment 422198 405,747
Building and Improvements 2,370,519 2,368,003
Fumiture and Fixtures 155,009 148,259
3,857,168 3,831,543

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Book Value

5. RETIREMENT PLAN

{1.445.525) __ (1,315,218)
3 2407643 $ 2516325

The Center sponsors a 403(b) retirement plan. Employees with one or more years of full-time
service are eligible. The Center contributes 2% of all eligible employees’ salaries to the plan.
The Center matches employee contributions to the plan up to an additional 3% of salaries.

Retirement plan expense for the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016 was $55,012 and

$51,074, respectively.
8. RESTRICTIONS ON ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods:

2017 2016

Program Services $ 199,051 § 220,721

General and Administrative 4,428 4,598

Future Periods 183,940 104,369
210.000

Capital Campaign

8
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JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC.
Noies to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

6. RES ONS 55 continued

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the resfricted
purposes or by occurrence of other events specified by donors as follows:

2017 2016
Program Services $ 146636 $ 165079
General and Administrative 170 1790
Passage of Time — 162470 173,257
$__ 300276 § 328506
Pemanently restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:
2017 2018
Beneficial Interest in Assets $ 38675 $ 38,675
Held by Community Foundation
Land —_ 200869 200.669
L=_3£.§£_4 $___230344

7. CONTRIBUTED SERVICES AND MATERIALS

The value of contributed services and materials included in the financial statements is as follows:

2017 2018

Revenue
Gifts $ 2175 § 735
food and Beverage 16,983 16,120
Supplies 5,000 5,000
Architectural Services 17.973
Expsnses
Program Services $ 2175 % 735
General and Administrative 5,000 22973
Special Events 16,883 16,120
§___ 24158 3 39828
8. INVESTMENT INCOME
Investment income is summarized as follows:
2017 2016
Income from Other Endowments $ 26,072 § 27,738
Interest and Dividends 1,927 1,875
Change in Value of Beneficial Interest 3,934 2,185
$§ 32833 § 31708
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JACK AND JILL CHILDREN’'S CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

9. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Center to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash equivalents and unsecured receivables. The Center’s ability to collect these
recsivables is dependent upon economic conditions and the financial condition of its customers.
The Center has not experienced significant losses related to receivables. Management believes

no additional credit rigk is inherent in the Center's receivables.

The Center maintains cash accounts which, at imes, may exceed insured limits. At September
30, 2017 and 20186, the Center had demand deposits in financial institutions which exceeded the
depositor's insurance provided by the applicable guarantes agency. The Center has not
experienced any losses from maintaining cash accounts in excess of insured iimits. Management
believes that it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash accounts.

10. EN FU

Donors and the Center have maintained funds at the Foundation. The Foundation invests the
principal for the funds. Distributions to the Center are made based on the Foundation's stated
“income return percentage” for the period, multiplied by the weighted average market value of the
funds. These funds are the property of the Foundation, and are owned by it in its normal
capacity. These funds are designated by other resource providers for the benefit of the Center,
and are not included in the Center's assets or net assets. Following are the funds opened at the

Foundation:

Marilyn Mayhill Scholarehip Fund: On July 21, 1997, a donor entered into an agreement with
the Foundation to establish a scholarship fund for children from low-income families aftending the
Center. At September 30, 2017 and 2016, the market value of this fund was approximately
$90,000 and $85,000, respectively. Distributions were made to the Center in the amount of

$4,321 for 2017 and of $4,605 for 2016.

Thomas L. Monz Memorial Fund: On June 30, 1997, a donor entered into an agreement with
the Foundation to establish a fund to pay for medical expenses of children attending the Center.
At September 30, 2017 and 2018, the market value of this fund was approximately $6,700 and
$6,200, respectively. Distributions were made to the Center in the amount of $313 for 2017 and

$324 for 2016.
Jack and JIif Children's Center Endowment Fund: On February 6, 2002, the Center entered
info an agreement with the Foundation fo establish & fund for general operations. At September

30, 2017 and 2018 the market value of this fund was approximately $568,000 and $534,000,
ctively. Distributions were made to the Center in the amount of $26,972 for 2017 and

respe
$27,738 for 2016.

10
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BRIGWARD

F

Child Care Facility Information

Name: JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC. IDNumber: 45124 License Expiration:

1213172017

Twr-ECSIEGIS  Inspection Information

Address: 1315 W. BROWARD BLVD. City: FT. LAUDERDALE State: FL Zip Code: 33312

Phone Number: (954) 463-8773 Capaclty: 235
OwneriDirector/5taff Responsible: LEVORN SWANSON

Type: Abbreviated Date: 7/11/2017 Arrival/Departure Tkne: 08:00 AM 1o 01:30 PM
Staff Present: 18 Children Present: 106 Inspection Result: Pass

INSPECTION CHECKUIST

STAFF REQUIREMENTS

01. One-Time Background Screening Group: 7-4 and 65C-22.006

Compiiance Comments
ALL THE STAFF HAVE COMPLETED THE BACKGROUND SCREENING THROUGH THE CLEARINGHOUSE.

02. 5-Year Background Screening Group 7-4, 5

03. Education Requirements Group: 7-3 and 7-4.01, 65C-22.003

04. Personnel Training Group: 7-4.02 and 65C-22.003

Complignce Comments.
ALL STAFF HAVE COMPLETED THE IN-SERVICE TRAINING FOR THE 2016-2017 YEAR.

05. Minimum Age Requirements Group: 7-4.04

06. Health Requirements Group: 7-4.05

07. Subetitute List Group: 7-8

08. Personnel Records Group: 7-8.03

RATIOS/DISCIPLINE

9. Ratios of Personnel to Children Group: 7-4.06 and 65C-22.001

Compliance Commants.

THE FOLLOWING STAFF TO CHILD RATIOS WERE OBSERVED:
INFANTS- 2:6

ONES- 2.7

TWOS- 2:11; 2:12

THREES- 2:6; 2:12

FOURS- 2:11; 2:2

SCHOOL AGE-3:32
THE SCHOOL AGE CHILDREN WERE GOING ON A FIELD TRIF TO THE POOL.

10. Ratios of Personnel to Children with Dieablliities Group: 7-4.08

Compllance

Compliance

Not Monktored

Complilance

Not Monltored

Not Monltored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Compliance

Not Applicable
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BR’EWAP\D Name: JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC. ilcense & 45124 Lcerwe Bxplration: 12/31/2017
738 Address: 1315 W, BROWARD BLVD. City: FT. LAUDERDALE State: FL Zip Cocle: 33312-

Sl
: Type: Abbreviated Date: 7/11/2017
11. Chlid Diacipline Written Pollcy Group: 7-4.07

12, Ghild Discipline Appropriate Practices Group: 7-4.07

13. Parent Signature (Discipline) Group: 7-4.07

FACILITY/STORAGE

14. Condition of Faclllity Group: 7-5.01

Complisnce Comments
THIS AREA WAS CUT OF COMPLIANCE AT THE PREVIOUS INSPECTION. IT WAS BROUGHT INTO COMPLIANCE BY THE DUE DATE.

THE SCHQOL WAS FOUND TO BE VERY CLEAN AND IN GDOD CONDITION.
15. Toxins/Hazardous Materials Group: 7-5.01

16. Facllity Storage Group: 7-5.01

17. Inside Temperature/Ventilation Group: 7-5.01

18. Drinking Fountains/Water Coolera Group: 7-5.01

19. Phone/Emergency Numbers Posted Group: 7-5.01 and 7-5.08

20. Shoes Worn By Personnel/Chlldren Group: 7-5.01

21, Minimum Number of Staff Members Group: 7-5.01

INDOORIOUTDOOR SPACE

22. Useable Indoor Play Space Group: 7-5.02

23. Equlpment and Furmnishings Group: 7-5.02

24. Activity Plan Group: 7-8.02

Not Monitored

Compliance

Not Monltored

Compllance

Compliance

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Notf Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monltored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Mohitored
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BP\"‘L‘ WARD Name: JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC. License #: 45124 License Explration: 12/31/2017
L Addrass: 1315 W. BROWARD BLVD. {ity: FT. LAUDERDALE Stete: FL Zip Code: 33312~

R

Type: Abbreviated Date: 7/11/2017
25. Napping Space Group: 7-5.04

26. Crib Requirements/Bedding Group: 7-5.04

27. Outdoor Play Space Group: 7-5.03

28. Outdoor Equipment Group: 7-5.03

29. Swirnming Pool Group: 7-5.03

TOILET/BATH FACILITY
30. Tollet/Bath Faclilities Group: 7-5.05
31. Potty Chairs and Seats Group: 7-5.06
32. Diaper Changing Procedures Group: 7-5.06
33. Handwashing Facllities and Use Group: 7-5.05
HEALTH PROGRAM

34. Written Instructions Group: 7-6.01

_35. Parent Notification Group; 7-6.01

36. First Ald Supplles Group: 7-6.01

37. Communicable Dissase Policy/Procedures Group: 7-6.02

38. Care of Sick Child Group: 7-5.07 and 7-6.02

39, First AIWCPR Cettification Group: 7-6

Not Monitored

Compllance

Compliance

Compliance

Not Applicable

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monltored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Compliance

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Compliance
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BR}@'WARD Name: JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTER, INC. License #: 45124 License Explration: 12/31/2017
<% Address; 1315 W, BROWARD BLVD. CRy: FT. LAUDERDAL: Siate: FL 2p Codie; 33312-

COUNTY
Type: Abbreviated Date: 7/11/2017
NUTRITION
40. Aliermate Nutrition Plan Group: 7-7.02 and 7-7.05
41. Menus/Catering Group: 7-7.06, 7-7.09 and 7-7.10
42. Food Protection and Service Group: 7-7.07, 7-7.09 and 7-7.11

43. Feeding Proceduwre/Seating Group: 7-7.07 7-7.08 and 7-7.11

44. Nutritiona! Meals and Snacks Group: 7-7

CHILDREN'S RECORDS

45, Enrollment Information Group: 7-8.01

46. Health Examinations/Health Malntenance Group: 7-8.02
47. Signed Statements Group: 7-8.04

48. Medication Records Group: 7-8.05

49. Accident/incident Reporis Group: 7-8.06

50. Fleld Trip Notificetion/Permission Group: 7-8.09

51. Written Relsase Procedures Group: 7-8.10

TRANSPORTATION

52. Annual Vehicle Inspectionfinsurance Group; 7-8

53, Driver's Quslifications/Requirements Group 7-9 and 65C-22.001

Not Monitored

Not Monitared

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Not Monitored

Compliance

Compliance
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BRz GWARD Name: JACK AND JILL CHILDREN'S CENTTER, INC.  Licanse #: 45124 License BExplration: 12/31/2017
Address: 1315 W. BROWARD BLVD. City: FT. LAUDERDALE State: FL ZIp Code: 33312~

LT
Type: Abbreviated Date: 7/11/2017

54. Vehicle Capacity Group: 7-8 Compliance
55. Flrst Ald Kit/Fire Extinguisher Group: 7-8 Compliance
§6. Child Restraint Devices Group: 7-9 Compliance
57. Child Safety Alarms Group: 7-8 Compllance
Lomplisnce Commants
THE ALARMS WERE TESTED AND FOUND TO BE IN WORKING ORDER.
LICENSE/CERTIFICATES
58, Licensefinspection Reports Group: 7-11 Compliance
59. Nighttime Child Care Group: 7-5.06 Not Applicable
60. Fire and Emergency Safety Group: 7-5.08 and §85C-22.002 Compliance
Compfience Comments
THE FIRE INSPECTION EXPIRES 10/27/17.
1. Records of Fire Drills Group: 7-5.08, 7-8.07 and 65C-22.002 Compliance
Compllance Comments.
FIRE DRILLS WERE CONDUCTED ON 4/24/17, 5/3/17, AND §/27/17. A LOCKDOWN DRILL WAS CONDUCTED ON 3/29/17.
62. Insurance Group: 7-10 Compllance
Comnllangs Commenia
THE GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE EXPIRES 3/5/18.
63. Dally Attendance Group: 65C-22.001 Compliance
M@QL\ (aridly
Reoelved : LEVORN SWANSON Inspectyd by: JANE GOYDBERG
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017
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HEATHER SISKIND, MSW 10843 NW 12 Court » Plantation, FL 33322

(305) 298-6549 = heather.siskind@gmail.com

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT / TEAM DEVELOPMENT / EARLY CHILDHOOD OPERATIONS

RESULTS-DRIVEN LEADER: Offers 15+ years of leadership experience in driving operations of early childhood programs
and rendering exceptional oversightinstaﬁ'devclopmmt,buxinessrelaﬁons, program development, and fiscal management.

INNOVATIVE ANALFST: Ability to foreses complox problems and implement program improvements.

ARTICULATE COMMUNICATOR: Possesses exceptional interpersonal, written, and verbal communication skills.

SAVVY COLLABORATOR: Track record in fostering and nurturing relationships with internal and external stakeholders.

PROVEN MENTOR AND TRAINER; Adept at building and sustaining high-performing, engaged, and client-focused teams.
PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS:

¢ Leadership & Training = Strategic Planning o Executive Presentation & Negotiation
»  Staff Development » Grant Management + Budget Management & Forecasting
= Pundraising Strategy ¢ Expenditure Control s Financial Plarming & Development
¢ Regulatory Compliance s Program Oversight ¢ Client Relationship Management
» Operations Management » Business Relations o Event Planning & Organization
e Contract Management ¢ Vendor Relations » Cross-Functional Leadership
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:
2014 - Present

Jack and Jill Children’s Center, Fort Lauderdale, FL.

. Comdimwsuamgicplmhgmdwﬂysismmsmeﬂiciﬂﬁmdmmﬂineddaﬂyomﬁm,

. chﬂaﬂyupdatewammembmmdpaﬁnasonorgmizaﬁomlbmchmntksmdgmls.

s  Oversec professional development and performance of managers to enhance staff’ 'morale, productivity, and teamwork.

s Develop constructive andcoopemﬁVeworkingrelaﬁomhipswiﬂacomnmitypurmers.

. En&medmehsaﬁMwhmﬁdedﬁwﬁmhMmﬁonﬂmmagmtmdﬁmMﬁng.

. Ovmees&ﬂmmbashadynmﬁcmmmdeﬁwmepﬁmﬂmcﬁldhoodeducaﬁmwhﬂeadhﬁhgwmm,

Baptist Health South Florida, Miami, FL

Corporate Director (2009 - 2014)

«  Expertly supervised and managed four carly learning centers encompassing 70 employees and 300 children.

e Displayed exemplary capabﬂitymmonitoreomractsandservices for the Back-up Care Advantage program with a

continual focus on employse engagement and work-life batance.
« Spearheaded the launch and development of hurricane emergency child care program. for 15,000 employees, liaising with

2007 - 2014

o Charged with responsibility for regulatory complizance with National Association for the Education of Young Children
standards, as well as local quality assurance and progrannming Measures.

« Analyzed fiscal operations and gmawdﬁmciﬂfmemsﬁngandpmﬁtandlossrcpom for $4M budget.
Played leadership role in managing Bmployee Discount Program, including vendor relations and contracts.

DirechrlBapﬂstHospitllothmilSonthhﬂaniHmpiﬂl@OﬂﬁEﬂw)

e FEarned reputation for effective Jeadership and daily operations management of two corpomate-based early leamning centers.

« Built and sustained enduring relationships with hospital administration and departments, area childcare directors, and
community leaders to promote eumnnmityparmrshipsinﬂwamofeaﬂychﬂdhoodeducaﬁon.

¢ Led, trained, motivated, and supervised staff members to foster effective employment relationships and goal attainment.

o Played instrumental role in enrollment, parent programs, fiscal management, curriculum implementation, and licensing.

« Guaranteed compliance with the National Association for the Education of Young Children accreditation standards.

1] BEATHER SISKIND
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United Way of Miami Dade, Miami, FL 2005 - 2007

Associate Director

e Tulfilled integral role in Jeading Children’s Impact Council, conceptualizing goals, implementing action plans, and

. Dmmdmmmmmmmmmummwimmignedpmmmdangmam

" hmmnmdbestpracﬂcesinpmjectsupponﬁumincepﬁontowmplcﬁm,suppm'tingDirectorrfortthenwrfor
Exwﬂmﬁmmﬁpdmojemhmﬁngwhmummmim@uaﬁmwtm&gmmdommm.

YMCA of Greater Miami, Inc., Miami, FL 2005

¢ Key liaison charged with promoting organization’s focus on quality early childhood education and representing
organization in local councils, compunity groups, and corporate community affairs.

Miami Dade College, Miami, FL 2000 - 2005

Director | North Campas (2003 - 2005)

Director | Wolfson Campus (2000 - 2003)

« Demonstrated management skills that best delivered high-quality operations by aligning strategy with underlying center
goals, including supetior staff development and performance, effective fiscal management, innovative curriculum
implementation, and a robust compliance framework.

o Formed strategic and long-lasting partnerships with faculty, departments, staff, childcare directors, and community leaders.

e Prioritized tasks to drive performance, supervised employecs, and managed daily operations.

e Conferred with partners to expand educa ional programs, designing new preschool laboratory for North Campus.

School Readiness Specialist | Wolfson Campus (1999 - 2000)
o Led training sessions for staff of five neighboring childhood programs to drive attainment of quality indicators and

outcomes, delivering specific feedback and strategies for improvement.
. Plannedandexecuwdslaﬁ'mdpmemminingsandmeeﬁngs,pmvidingupdntesonncwdevelopmmtsandbestpmcﬁees.

Previous positions include Play Therapist for Children’s Psychiatric Center, Children's Aliey Committee Co-Chair for Book
Fair International, Organizer for "Early Childhood Education for Tomarrow-Strengthening our Families for the Future”
Conference, and Adjunct Faculty for Early Childhood Education at Miami Dade College.

EDUCATION:
Florida International University, Miami, FL
Miaster of Sclence in Social Work | Bachelor of Science in Social Work

Miami Dade College, Miami, FL
Associate of Sclence in Early Childhood Education | Associste of Arts in Elementary Education and Psychology

SKILLS: Proficient in Microsoft Word, Excel, Qutlook, PowerPoint, and Publisher.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:

South Florida Association for the Education of Young Children (fmmediate Past President & Member)
Miami Dade College, School of Education, Early Childhood Education Advisory Committes (Member)
National Association of the Education of Young Children (Member)

Southern Early Childhood Association (Member)

Tlorida Association for the Education of Young Children (Member)

Flotida Association for Infant Mental Health (Member)

Oxford Academy of Miami, Inc. (Past Board of. 'Directors)

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

HEATHER SISKIND
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1980-2000

BURGER KING CORPORATION

VP Operations, Market Transformation Project (1999-2000)
. ConsultedonsnategicplanningpojectvﬁthMc[_{meyam_iCompany

VP Operstions, Southeast Region (1995-1999) o
. mmmmmwemm@mmmmfm

1,400 restavrants.

DMr,Companyopmﬁom(l”tl-I”S) _
¢ Managed 100 company owned restaursnts in Florida

VP Finance, Retafl Operations (1991-1994) _
» Dﬁectedﬁmcialmagmemofopmpwowmdmmmtsmth?mi?t}m
» Improved division profit through focus om costs, low performing units, pricing

strategy and promotional analysis

VP Financisl Services (1989-1991) ]

o Directed adppa:unsntofls_o.peoplerespomibleforpmoﬂmmtspayable, fixed assets,
. Mssﬁﬂlymgedﬂnﬂaﬁmﬁonofﬂ:emomﬁngﬁmﬂmﬁm9ﬁeldofﬁm

10 corporate headquarters |

Director, Planning and Reporting (1988-1989)

'RegionConﬁoﬂw(lmm .

Controller, International (1983-1985)
. Varions International positions (1980-1983)

TOUCHE ROSS AND COMPANY 1978-1980
QUALIFICATIONS ) .

BBA Accounting, 1977, Flotida Atlantic University, Boca Raton, Florida

CPA
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Jeanette Johnson, M.S., B.C.B.A.
10701 Cleary Bivd, Apt. 304
Plantation, Fl. 33324
305-898-9492

Harlequin7777 @hotmail.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Jack & Jili Children’s Center — Ft. Lauderdale, FL
Family Strengthening Program Director October, 2016 to Present

Provide direction and oversight to the Family Strengthening Program.

Manage a team comprised of a Social Worker and Case Manager to meet the
program goal of stabilizing and educating families for life-long success.

Create and oversee program budget.

Maintain and analyze family program data.

Assist with research, grant writing, tracking and reporting.

Build and maintain partnerships with other agencies and organizations to benefit
the center, its families and/or the community.

Coordinate therapeutic services for children.

Famlly Strengthening Program Manager June 2015, to October,

2016
» Responsibilities stated below in addition to managing the Family Strengthening

Program.

Family Strengthening Program Coordinator/ Behavior Analyst  Iuly 2004, to June
2015

Observe and assess children with behavioral and/or developmental concerns.
Create behavior plans and assist teachers with implementation in the classroom.
Conduct Verbal Behavior therapy with children with developmental delays.

Teach 10 week parenting course, assessing participants using standardized criteria.
Conduct family assessments to determine their needs and any appropriate
assistance.

Case management and referral services.

Home visitor supervision.

Coordinate Jack & Jill's Annual Health Fair with UM Miller School of Medicine’s DOCS
Program and Forum on Women’s Health since 2009.

Provide statistics and information to assist in grant writing and reporting process.

Participate on community advisory boards and committees.
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Children’s Psychology Associates — Weston, FL
Behavior Analyst

2004
= Observe and assess children with behavioral and/or developmental concerns.

» Create behavior plans based on data and help teachers to implement those plans.

July, 2003 to June,

Behavlor Therapist April, 2000 to May, 2001

= Conduct C-BAM discrete trial therapy in English and Spanish.
» Collect data, update program books, and train new therapists.

Florida State University ABOVE ALL Program — Panama City, FL
Behavlor Therapist August, 2001 to May,

2003
e Use of the ABLLS (Assessment of Basic Language and Learning Skills) to assess

students, create Verbal Behavior programs, and update goals.
» Conduct Verbal Behavior therapy with children with autism.
= Collect and graph data.
= Train new therapists.

EDUCATION

Florida State University — Panama City, FL
M.S., Psychology (Applied Behavior Analysis) May 2003

Florida International University — Miami, FL
B.A., Psychology, December 1999

CERTIFICATIONS

Board Certified Behavior Analyst (BCBA) January 1, 2004
Child Development Associates (CDA)

HONORS & ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS

Florida Assoclation for Behavior Analysis Member since 2002
Psi Chl National Honors Society

Garnet Key Honors Society

Golden Key National Honors Society

Psi Beta National Honor Society

Phi Theta Kappa International Honor Society

REFERENCES

Available upon request
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B Jack ¢ Jill

Children’s Center

Halmos Family Building

1315 W. Broward Boulevard
fort Lauderdale, FL 33312-1716
Tel. 954-463-8772

Fax 954-463-8773

www jackandjillcenter.org

2017-2018 Officers

President
Ray Berry

Vice President
Pat Ramge

Secretary
Steve Halmos

Treasurer
Dulce Stephens

Board of Directors
Keith Amold- President Emeritus

Alfredo Aguirre
Sally Beach
George Boué
Liz Caldwell
Christina Camacheo
Tony Coley
Naney Daly

Pat Damoorgian
Bill Hawk
Andrew Heller
Dana Herman
Alan Hooper
Michael Landry
Fred Livingsion
Tom McMarnus
Ann Payne
Mark Peterson
Tim Petrillo
Edward Ristaino
Ryan Shea
Nurit Sheinberg
Hector Sikes
Vanessa Walker
Peter Wittich

Heather Sigking
Executive Director

Frances T. Payne
Executive Director 1969-2007

Terry Stiles
Board Member 2003-2017

February 13, 2018

CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT

I, Heather Siskind, Executive Director of Jack and Jill Children’s
Center, Inc. do hereby certify that we do not have a conflict of
interest as it relates to applying for financial assistance from the
City of Fort Lauderdale, according to 24 CFR 570.611. Jack & Jill
Children’s Center is hereby submitting an application for
consideration under the FY 2018-2019 City of Fort Lauderdale

Community Development Block Grant Program.

Jack and Jill Children’s Center does not have any staff or Board of
Director members who currently has/have been within one year of
this statement (a) a City employee or consultant, or (b) a City
Commission person, or {c¢) a director of Community Development

District Board.

The CDBG funds requested will not be used to award a
subcontract to any individual(s) or business affiliate(s) who is/are
currently or has/have been within one year of the date of this
statement (a) a City Commission person, or (b) a director of a
Community Development Board.

statement is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Heather Siskind
Executive Director

CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 6
Page 138 of 144



CONFLICT OF INTEREST Policy #582
CREATION DATE: September 2015
REVISION DATE:

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 2016
e dede ek kR R Rk Rk KRR R R R AR ARtk Rk R R kR Rk R R R AR R R R R Rk ek Aok R R R ok

A conflict of interest with regard to Jack & Jill Children’s Center is defined as an
activity or interest which is inconsistent with or opposed to the legitimate best interest
of Jack & Jill Children’s Center. It is the policy of Jack & Jill Children’s Center that all
directors, officers, Policy Council members, contractors/consultants, and employees
will avoid personal transactions or situations in which their personal interest will or
will appear to conflict with those of Jack & Jill Children’s Center. For the purpose of
this policy a member of an immediate family shall include any of the following

persons:

Husband Mother-in-Law Niece

Wife Father-in-Law Nephew
Mother Son-in-Law Brother-in-Law
Father Daughter-in-Law Sister-in-Law
Sister Step-Child Grandmother
Brother Step-Parent Grandfather
Daughter Aunt Granddaughter
Son Uncle Grandson

Any person residing in the employee's immediate household

A conflict of interest occurs whenever an employee permits the prospect of direct or
indirect personal gain to influence her or his judgment or action when acting on behalf
of Jack & Jill Children’s Center. The following examples are representative but not
inclusive of potential conflicts of interest:

a. No employee shall do business with a member of her or his immediate
family on behalf of Jack & Jill Children’s Center, unless the circumstances of
the proposed relationship have been clearly reviewed by the Executive
Director and has been deemed to have no potential or inherent conflict of

interest qualities.

b. All employees must deal with suppliers, contractors, customers, and all
other persons doing business with Jack & Jill Children’s Center in the best
interest of Jack & Jill Children’s Center without favor or preference based

on personal consideration.

¢. No employee shall misuse privileged information or reveal confidential data
to outsiders for the purpose of personal gain or for any reason other than
Center purposes.
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d. No employee shall deal with Jack & Jill Children’s Center or with one of Jack
& Jill Children’s Center clients or suppliers as a representative of another
firm or for her or his own account.

e. No employee shall participate in the selection, award or administration of a
contract where to her or his knowledge she or he or her or his immediate
family has a financial interest.

f. No employee shall solicit, accept or offer gratuities, favors, or anything of
monetary value from other employees or persons receiving benefits or
services or from contractors or potential contractors for personal gain or

inherent conflict of interest.

g. An employee shall not serve on the board or a committee of
Jack &Jill Children's Center if that board or committee has authority to order

personnel action.
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m‘JBCK ¢ Jill

Children’s Center

FY 2017-18 Current Scholarship Funding

As of 02/12/18

COMMITMENT OF CURRENT FUNDING SOURCES

Batchelor Foundation $45,000
Hobbs Foundation $10,000
Marilyn Mayhill Scholarship Fund $ 4,321
Williams R. Watts Foundation $20.000
Total $79,321
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